Joseph, Kara

From: Kozelek, Ed [ed.kozelek@ftwcable.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; Dodd, Stephanie; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: FW: ALEC Legislative Reception Update

Attachments: ALEC Legislative Reception RSVP - 02.01.11 Event.xlsx

We need to follow up with the non-pays.
Let’s set up a call to divide up the list and follow up.
Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Dodd, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: ALEC Legislative Reception Update

Attached is the updated ALEC sheet. We received a check for $1k from the Ohio Hospital Association.

Thanks,
Stephanie

Stephanie L. Dodd
Executive Assistant to
Ed Kozelek, RVP Government Relations

2]

@z}é“ e Warner Cables

1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Tel (614) 481-5369

Fax (614) 827-7925

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary.
Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally responsible.

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary. Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally
responsible.

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging
to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-
mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 4:06 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: Ohio lists

Attachments: OH Reg List.xIs

Here you are, Megan, with everyone’s name listed. Bethany’s not on there, but she will be there.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Briana Mulder [mailto:bmulder@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Ohio lists

Hi Kara,

The Ohio registration and member lists are attached. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Briana

Briona Mulder

Board Liaison & Donor Relations Coordinator

American Legislative Exchange Council
202.742.8507
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Rep.
Mrs.
Mr.
Mr.
Miss
Miss
Rep.
Mr.

Rep.
Mr.
Rep.

Rep.

Rep.
Sen.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Mrs.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Rep.
Rep.

Mr.
Sen.

Mrs.
Mr.

Mrs.
Mr.
Mr.
Rep.

Rep.
Mrs.

Mr.
Sen.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Rep.
Sen.
Rep.

John

Tara
Nicholas K.
Jacob
Victoria
Elizabeth
Marlene
Jonathan
Marc

Nan A.
Craig A.
Louis W
Linda
Terry
Mary Lisa
Danny
William
Courtney
Margaret
Rex
Rhonda
Zane T.
Heather
Christophe P.
Roger
Anne
Cheryl L.
Ron
Rebecca
Victor
Bruce

Kris
Melissa
Kara
Edward F.
John

Megan
Greg R.
Paul
Ronald
Janet
Jarrod B.
Bernadette
Jonathon
Seth A.
Tom

Mike

John

Brian
Barbara R.
William
Gerald L.

A

>AMUOD

Adams OH
Adams OH
Akins OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Armstrong OH
Baker OH
Baker OH
Blessing OH
Blessing OH
Boose OH
Boose OH
Bubp OH
Coley OH
Combs OH
Conditt OH
Damschroc OH
DamschrocOH
Daniels OH
Densmore OH
Finney OH
Geiger OH
Gonzales OH
Grossman OH
Grossman OH
Heimlich OH
Hipsley @ OH
Johnson OH
Jordan OH
Jordan OH
Joseph OH
Kozelek OH
Kozlowski OH
Lashutka OH
Lawson OH
Loeffelman OH
Maag OH
Maag OH
Martin OH
Martin OH
McGee OH
Morgan OH
Niehaus OH
Prentiss OH
Rabenold OH
Rosen OH
Sears OH
Seitz OH
Stebelton OH

45365 (614) 466-" (614) 719- karajoseph
45365 (614) 466- (614) 719~ karajoseph
43215 (614) 716-: (614) 716-" nkakins@z

43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@!
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@i
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@i
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@!
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@i
43226 614-430-7864 marmstron

43215-611 (614) 466-( (614) 719- district16@
43215-611 (614) 466-((614) 719- district16@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- district29@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- district29@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- district58@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- district58@
43215-611 (614) 644-¢ (614) 719 district88@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-t wpcoley2@

45013 (614) 644-¢ (614) 719+ district54@

43215 614-466-8550 margaret.c
43215-6111 district81@
43215-6111 district81@

43226 (614) 430-1(614) 846-" zanetdanie
43206 614-425-5668 heather_de
45208 513-533-2¢ 513-533-2990
43215-330 (614)221-4 (614)221-8 Roger.Gei¢
43081 anne@ann
43215-611 (614) 466-¢(614) 719-t district23@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719 district23@
45140 513-703-6227 rebeccahei
43215 (614) 461-¢(614) 461-¢ vichip@gpt
43215 614-227-5¢614-408-8¢ BruceC.Jol
43215 (614) 644-¢(614) 719-(SD19@ser
43215 (614) 644 (614) 719-(SD19@ser
43215 614-466-1507 karajoseph
43212 (614) 395 £(614) 827-  edward.ko:
43215 614-923-9770
43212 614-487-71614-827-7¢ megan.last
43215 614-204-02 614-224-4¢ greg@bucl
43215-2373 phloeffelm:
43215-611 (614) 644-¢(614) 719-district35@
43215-611 (614) 644-€(614) 719-! district35@
45324 (614) 644-t(614) 719- district70@
45324 (614) 644-¢(614) 719- district70@
43215 (614) 461-4014 jmcgee@o
45424 937-222-3€(614) 719-.smorgan@
45157 (614) 466-t (614) 466-t SD14@ser
45202 (513)983-6 (513) 983-( prentiss.m(
45040 (513) 229-¢(513) 229-tjrabenold@
43212 614-406-6¢614-488-3" brian.roser
43215-611 (614) 466-" (614) 719-t districtd6@
43215 (614) 466-{ (614) 466« seitz@tafth
43215-611 (614) 466-¢(614) 719-(district05@



Rep.
Rep.

Dr.

Mr.

Rebecca
Michael
Andrew
Jade
Richard
Karen
Paul

M.

L.

Stebelton OH
Stinziano OH
Thompson OH
Thompson OH

Vedder OH
Vedder OH
Weirtz OH

43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-(district05@

43215-6111 mstinziano
43215 (614) 644-8728 district93@
43215 (614) 644-8728 district93@

45701 (740) 593-1 (740) 593-(vedder@ot
45701 (740) 593-:(740) 593-(vedder@otl
43215 (614) 223-<(614) 223-< pw3834@:¢



LM 112197

LM 112197
D2 123210
LM 120762
LM 120762
LM 120762
LM 120762
LM 120762
NPS1 122899
LM 117005
LM 117005
LM 35090
LM 35090
LM 117023
LM 117023
LM 109519
LM 110016
LM 109032
LM 123120
LM . 121496
LM 121496
NPS1 122900
D2 118456
NPS1 119529
D2 32321
LM 120761
LM 117010
LM 117010
DN2 122808
D3 123279
D1 41844
LM 117004
LM 117004
LGS 117898
D2 111689
D3 123275
D3 122732
SP1 123125
D2 112158
LM 115783
LM 115783
LM 1156744
LM 115744
NPS1 112678
DN3 115731
LM 103238
D2 118610
D2 104928
D2 108227
LM 115766
LM 111903

LM 112899



LM 112899

LM 121240
LM 120772
LM 120772
ADV 33555
ADV 33555

D2 108450



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 8:40 AM

To: Walter, Jamie

Subject: RE: ALEC Attendee Contact List

Attachments: OH STFS11 Attendees.xls; ALEC Annual Meeting.xIs

Here you are!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Walter, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Walter@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: ALEC Attendee Contact List

Hi Kara!

Do you happen to have a contact list for all the people from Ohio who are attending the conference next week?
Senator Seitz said that you had one previously and he found it very useful. If you have one, could you please
send it to me?

Thanks so much!

Jamie Walter
Administrative Aide
Senator William J. Seitz
Ohio Senate District 8
(614) 466-8068
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PREFIX |FIRST_NAME {LAST_NAME |COMPANY ST
Rep. John Adams Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Bob Blazer AT&T Ohio OH
Rep. Terry Boose Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Danny Bubp Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Jim Butler Ohio Legislature OH

Sean Chichelii OH
Ms. Heather Densmore Merck & Company, Inc. OH
Rep. Timothy Derickson OH
Sen. Keith Faber Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Roger Geiger National Federation of Independent Business (NFIB) |OH
Rep. Anne Gonzales Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Cheryl Grossman Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Matt Huffman Ohio Legislature OH
Mrs. Kara Joseph OH
Mr. Edward Kozelek Time Warner Cable, Midwest Region OH
Rep. Casey Kozlowski Ohio Legislature OH
Sen. Frank LaRose Ohio Legislature OH
Mrs. Megan Lashutka Time Warner Cable OH
Rep. Jarrod Martin Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Matt Mayer The Buckeye Institute OH

Jonathon McGee Ohio Cable Telecommunications OH
Rep. Ross McGregor Ohjo Legislature OH
Rep. Robert Mecklenborg |Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Terrence O'Donnell Bricker & Eckler LLP OH

Bethany Rhodes Senator Lynn Wachtmann OH
Rep. Kristina Roegner Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Brian Rosen Purdue Pharma L. P. OH
Rep. Cliff Rosenberger |Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Barbara Sears Ohio Legislature OH
Sen. William Seitz Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Daniel Snider American Electric Power Company Inc. OH
Rep. Todd Snitchler Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) OH
Rep. Gerald Stebelton Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Michael Stinziano Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Andrew Thompson Ohio Legislature OH
Rep. Joseph Uecker Ohio Legislature OH
Dr. Richard Vedder Ohio University OH
Rep. Lynn Wachtmann |Ohio Legislature OH
Mr. Paul Weirtz AT&T OH

Jason Whalen OH

Erica Wilson OH




Legislator & Spouse attending ALEC

Member Total Guests  Spouse Cell Phone
Adams, John 2 Tara (937) 441-6073
Anielski, Marlene 4 Jonathan {440) 821-5858
Baker, Nan 2 Craig (440) 263-9630
Blessing, Lou 4 Linda (513) 519-6647
Boose, Terry 2 Mary Lisa (419) 706-2676
Bubp, Danny 1 (937) 205-3640
Coley, Bill 2 Carolyn (513) 476-8477
Combs, Courtney 2 Carol Sue (513) 236-0798
Condit, Margy 1 (513) 476-8934
Damschroder, Rex 2 Rhonda (419) 307-3111
Gonzales, Anne 1 (614) 354-4034
Grossman, Cheryl 2 Ron (614) 769-2323
Jordan, Kris 2 Melissa (614) 203-5365
Joseph, Kara 1 (614) 397-0752
Maag, Ron 2 Janet (513) 535-4331
Martin, Jarrod 2 Bernadette | (937)475-2235
Niehaus, Tom 2 Emily (513) 319-6569
Rhodes, Bethany 1 (419) 235-1283
Sears, Barbara 1 (419) 460-4600
Seitz, Bill 1 (513) 382-8281
Stinziano, Michael 1 (614) 940-6336
Thompson, Andy 2 Jade (740) 350-3561




Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 1:59 PM
To: McKenzie Davis

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Attachments: OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls

Here you are. The only changes are that the Stebelton’s will no longer be attending and Bethany Rhodes will
be attending.

Look forward to seeing you too!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: McKenzie Davis [mailto:mdavis@thesuccessgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: <no subject>

Kara,
Hope you are well and look forward to seeing you next week.

Quick question: do you have a update list of attendees for ALEC?

McKenzie K. Davis

The Success Group

172 E. State Street Suite 400
Columbus, OH 43215
614.221.0971

614.370.5708
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Rep. John Adams OH (614) 466-1507

Mrs. Tara Adams OH (614) 466-1507
Mr.  Nicholas K. Akins OH (614) 716-3800
Mr. Jacob Anielski OH (614) 644-6041
Miss Victoria Anielski OH (614) 644-6041
Miss Elizabeth Anielski OH (614) 644-6041
Rep. Marlene Anielski OH (614) 644-6041
Mr.  Jonathan Anielski OH (614) 644-6041
Marc Armstrong OH (614) 430-7864
Rep. Nan A. Baker OH (614) 466-0961
Mr. Craig A. Baker OH (614) 466-0961
Rep. Louis W. Blessing OH (614) 466-9091
Linda Blessing OH (614) 466-9091
Rep. Terry R. Boose OH (614) 466-9628
Mary Lisa Boose OH (614) 466-9628
Rep. Danny R. Bubp OH (614) 644-6034
Sen. William P. Coley OH (614) 466-8550
Rep. Courtney E. Combs OH (614) 644-6721
Rep. Margaret K. Conditt OH (614) 466-8550
Rep. Rex A. Damschroder OH
Mrs. Rhonda Damschroder OH
Mr. Zane T. Daniels OH (614) 430-7851
Ms. Heather Densmore OH (614) 425-5668
Mr.  Christopher P. Finney OH (513) 533-2980
Mr.  Roger Geiger OH (614) 221-4107
Rep. Anne Gonzales OH
Rep. Cheryl L. Grossman OH (614) 466-9690
Ron Grossman OH (614) 466-9690
Rebecca Heimlich OH (513) 703-6227
Victor Hipsley OH (614) 461-9335
Mr. Bruce Johnson OH (614) 227-5805
Sen. Kris Jordan OH (614) 644-6711
Melissa Jordan OH (614) 644-6711
Mrs. Kara Joseph OH (614) 466-1507
Mr. Edward F. Kozelek OH (614) 395 5068
John Kozlowski OH (814) 923-9770
Mrs. Megan Lashutka OH (614) 487-7713
Mr. Greg R. Lawson OH (614) 204-0259
Mr.  Paul Loeffelman  OH
Rep. Ronald Maag OH (614) 644-6023
Janet Maag OH (614) 644-6023
Rep. Jarrod B. Martin OH (614) 644-6020
Mrs. Bernadette Martin OH (614) 644-6020
Jonathon McGee OH (614) 461-4014
Mr. Seth A. Morgan OH (937) 222-3622
Sen. Tom Niehaus OH (614) 466-8082
Mr. Mike Prentiss OH (513)983-6760
Mr.  John Rabenold OH (513) 229-6538
Mr.  Brian Rosen OH (614) 406-6506
Rep. Barbara R. Sears OH (614) 466-1731
Sen. William Seitz OH (614) 466-8068

Rep. Gerald L. Stebelton  OH (614) 466-8100



Rep.
Rep.

Dr.

Mr.

Rebecca
Michael
Andrew
Jade
Richard
Karen
Paul

M.

Stebelton
Stinziano
Thompson
Thompson
Vedder
Vedder
Weirtz

OH (614) 466-8100
OH

OH (614) 644-8728
OH (614) 644-8728
OH (740) 593-2037
OH (740) 593-2037
OH (614) 223-4145



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:13 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Attachments: Attendees Arrival Date.xlIs

Megan,

Here's our updated list.

- Kara
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:49 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: Ohio lists

Attachments: OH list.xls; OH Reg List.xls

Here you are, Ed!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
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

Briawma Mulder

Board Liaison & Donor Relations Coordinator

American Legislative Exchange Council
202.742.8507

132



MEMBER_" PREFIX FIRST_NAN MIDDLE_N. LAST_NAM SUFFIX DESIGNATI ADDRESS_: ADDRESS_:

LM Rep. John Adams 1509 Bon Air Cir.

LM Rep. Ron Amstutz 1429 Moore Road

LM Rep. Marlene Anielski State Capitol

LM Sen. Kevin Bacon Senate Buil 1 Capitol S
LM Rep. Nan A. Baker Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Troy Balderson Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. William  G. Batchelder IlI Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Peter A. Beck Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Louis W. Blessing  Ir. Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM " Rep. Terry R. Boose Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Andrew 0. Brenner Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Danny R. Bubp Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM ' Jim Buchy State Capitol

LM Rep. David E. Burke Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. James Butler State Capitol

LM Rep. John A. Carey Ir. Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. William  P. Coley I Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Courtney E. Combs 1846 New London Roa
LM Rep. Margaret K. Conditt 77 S. High £11th Floor
LM Rep. Rex A. Damschroder Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Sen. David T. Daniels Senate Buil 1 Capitol S¢
LM Rep. Timothy Derickson Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Michael Dovilla Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Sen. Keith L. Faber Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
LM Sen. Karen L. Gillmor Senate Buil 1 Capitol 5¢
LM Rep. Anne Gonzales 335 Wildwood Drive
LM Rep. Bruce W. Goodwin Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Sen. Tim J. Grendell 7413 Tattersall Drive
LM Rep. Cheryl L. Grossman Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Robert D. Hackett Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Christina Hagan State Capitol

LM Rep. David L. Hall Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. William Hayes 58 Corbin Dr, N

LM Rep. Clifford Kime Hite Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Jay Hottinger Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Matt Huffman 540 West Market Stret
LM Sen. Jim Hughes 4319 Fairoaks Drive
LM Sen. Shannon lones Senate Buil 1 Capitol S¢
LM Sen. Kris Jordan Senate Buil 1 Capitol S
LM Rep. Casey Kozlowski Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Rep. Allen Landis Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Sen. Frank LaRose Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
LM Sen. Peggy B. Lehner Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
LM Rep. Ronald Maag Vern Riffe (77 South H
LM Sen. Gayle L. Manning Senate Buil 1 Capitol St

LM Rep. Jarrod B. Martin 506 Crisp Wind Court



LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM
LM

Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Sen.
Sen.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Sen.
Rep.
Sen.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Sen.
Sen.
Rep.

Jeffrey
Ross
Todd
Robert
Tom
Thomas
Kristina
Cliff
Margaret
Tim
Barbara
William
Peter
Gerald
Michael
Andrew
Joseph
Lynn
Mark
Jason
Ronald

Ann

McClain
McGregor
McKenney
Mecklenborg
Niehaus
Patton
Roegner
Rosenberger
Ruhl
Schaffer
Sears

Seitz
Stautberg
Stebelton
Stinziano
Thompson
Uecker
Wachtmann

Wagoner Jr.

Wilson
Young

Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
1131 Little Indian Cree
Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
Verne Riffe 11th Floor
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
Vern Riffe (77 South H
77 South High StreetRi
298 Indianview Drive
Vern Riffe (77 South H
3331 Pelham Rd.
Senate Buil 1 Capitol St
Vern Riffe (77 South H



CiTy
Sidney
Wooster
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Hamilton
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus

STATE_PRCZIP

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

Westerville OH

Columbus

OH

Chesterlani OH

Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Granville
Columbus
Columbus
Lima
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Fairborn

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

45365
44691
43215
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
45013
43215
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
43215
43081
43215-6111
44026
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43023
43215-6111
43215-6111
45801
43214
43215
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
45324

COUNTRY COMPANY WORK_PH(Fax

FULL_NAM EMAIL
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-1(614) 719-2John Adam karajoseph
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-1(614) 719-( Ron Amstu district03@
Ohio Legisl {614) 644-6041 Marlene Armarlene@:
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-¢ Kevin Baco kbaconohic
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-((614) 719-: Nan A. Bak district16@
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-¢ Troy Baldei district94@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢(614) 719-: William G. district69@
Ohio Legis! (614) 644-6027 Peter A. Be district67@
Ohio House¢ (614) 466-¢(614) 719-> Louis W. Bl district29@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- Terry R. Bo district58@
Ohio Legislature Andrew O. district02@
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-¢ Danny R. B district88@
Ohio Legis| 614-466-6344 Jim Buchy district77@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢(614) 719-t David E. Budistrict83@
Ohio Legislature James Butl jim.butler@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢(614) 752-7John A. Car district87@
Ohio Legis| (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-¢ William P. (wpcoley2 @
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-t(614) 719-¢ Courtney E district54@
Ohio Legis| 614-466-8550 Margaret K margaret.c
Ohio Legislature Rex A. Damr district81@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-:(614) 719-¢ David T. DaSD17@sen.
(614) 644-t(513) 304-1Timothy Dedistrict53@
Ohio Legislature Michael Dc district18@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-7(614) 466-: Keith L. Fat SD12@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 466-; Karen L. GilSD26@sen.
Ohio Legislature Anne Gonz anne@ann
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-£(614) 719-2 Bruce W. G district74@
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-7(614) 466-7Tim J. Gren SD18@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢(614) 719-¢ Cheryl L. Gi district23@
(614) 466-1(614) 719-¢ Robert D. | district84@
Ohio Legislature Christina Hagan
Ohio Legis! (330) 231-¢(614) 719-¢ David L. Ha district97@
Ohio Legislature William Ha bill@hayes
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-: (614) 719-: Clifford Kin SDO1@sen.
(614) 466-1(614) 719-: Jay Hotting district71@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢(614) 719-( Matt Huffn district04@
Ohio Legis! (614) 466-°(614) 466-(Jim Hughes SD16@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-2 Shannon Jc SDO7 @sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-( Kris Jordan SD19@sen.
Ohio Legislature Casey Kozlcdistrict99@
Ohio Legislature Allen Landi district96@
Ohio Legisl (330) 461-6446 (Cell) Frank LaRo SD27@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-t (614) 719-> Peggy B. Le SDO6@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-2 Ronald Ma. district35@
Ohio Legislature Gayle L. MiSD13@sen
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢(614) 719-: Jarrod B. V district70@



Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus

OH
OH
OH
OH

New Richm OH

Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Loveland
Columbus
Toledo
Columbus
Columbus

OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH
OH

43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
45157
43215
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215-6111
43215
45140
43215-6111
43606
43215-4211
43215-6111

Ohio Legisl (614) 644-t (614) 719-¢ Jeffrey A. Ndistrict82@
Ohio Legis! (614) 466-2(614) 719-: Ross W. Midistrict72@
Ohio Legislature Todd M. M district43@
Ohio Legis| (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-2 Robert P. N district30@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 466-¢ Tom Nieha SD14@sen.
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 466-§ Thomas F. SD24@sen.
Ohio Legisl {(614) 466-1177 Kristina D. kristina.roe
Ohio Legislature Cliff Rosenl district86@
Ohio Legis! (614) 466-1(614) 719-¢ Margaret Adistrict90@
Ohio Legislature Tim Schaffe SD31@sen.
Ohio Legis| (614) 466-1(614) 719-¢ Barbara R. district46@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 466-¢ William Sei seitz@taftl
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-¢ (614) 719-: Peter Staut district34@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-( Gerald L. St district05@
Ohio Legislature Michael Sti mstinziano
Ohio Legisl (614) 644-8728 Andrew M. district93@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-ZJoseph W. district66@
Ohio Legis! (614) 466-:(614) 719~z Lynn R. Wa district75@
Ohio Legisl (614) 466-¢ (614) 466-¢ Mark D. W:SD02 @sen.
Ohio Legis| (614) 466-¢(614) 728-FJason H. W SD30@mai
Ohio Legislature Ronald E. Y district63@



TITLE ID MAJOR_KE LAST_FIRST
Ohio Repre 112197 248028
Ohio Repre 5988 197841
Represente 120762
Ohio Senat 112876 248893
Ohio Repre 117005 271759
Ohio Repre 117034 271784
Ohio Repre 112464 248998
Ohio Repre 118983 281380
Ohio Repre 35090 197808
Ohio Repre 117023 271774
Ohio Repre 121006 292384
Ohio Repre 109519 226927
ohr.state.o 122704
Ohio Repre 117029 271780
dthompsonl 122538
Ohio Repre 15786 293235
Ohio Repre 110016 226911
Ohio Repre 109032 222032
onditt@ohr 123120
Ohio Repre 121496 197924
Ohio Senat 106760 212486
OhioRepre 117022 271773
Ohio Repre 120956 290312
Ohio Senat 103243 206519
Ohio Senat 117037 271757
State Repr¢ 120761
Ohio Repre 111902 249013
Ohio Senat 103236 206499
Ohio Repre 117010 271761
Ohio Repre 117030 271781
122761
Ohio Repre 115745 271785
Ohio Repre 121489 292445
Ohio Repre 111885 249020
Ohio Repre 15759 197832
Ohio Repre 112451 248880
Ohio Senat 103210 206431
Ohio Senat 112891 248994
Ohio Senat 117004 271758
Ohio Repre 121267 292456
Ohio Repre 121326 292451
Ohio Senat 122072 292378
Ohio Repre 117017 271768
Ohio Repre 115783 271766
Ohio Senat 122119 292372
Ohio Repre 115744 271776



Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Senat
Ohio Senat
Representz
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Senat
Ohio Repre
Ohio Senat
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
lohr.state.o
Ohio Repre
Ohio Repre
Ohio Senat
Ohio Senat
Ohio Repre

117028
112629
121383
120736
103238
106742
120765
121312
117032
120856
115766
111903
117014
112899
121240
120772
110021

6079
109602
113146
121460

271779
241456
292411
259396
206507
214260

290344
271783
206424
262355
206436
271765
248882
290315

226924
197802
226903
251007
197902



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
Craig A
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
Seth A
Tom

Mike

John

Brian
Barbara R.
William
Gerald L.

A

>Xmox

Adams OH
Adams OH
Akins OH
Anielski  OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Anielski OH
Armstrong OH
Baker OH
Baker OH
Blessing OH
Blessing OH
Boose OH
Boose OH
Bubp OH
Coley OH
Combs OH
Conditt OH
Damschroc OH
Damschro¢ OH
Daniels OH
Densmore OH
Finney OH
Geiger OH

Gonzales OH
Grossman OH
Grossman OH

Heimlich OH
Hipsley = OH
Johnson OH
Jordan OH
Jordan OH
Joseph ORH
Kozelek OH
Kozlowski OH

Lashutka OH
Lawson OH
Loeffeiman OH

Maag OH
Maag OH -
Martin OH
Martin OH
McGee OH
Morgan OH
Niehaus OH
Prentiss OH
Rabenold OH
Rosen OH
Sears OH
Seitz OH

Stebelton OH

45365 (614) 466-" (614) 719-: karajoseph
45365 (614) 466-" (614) 719- karajoseph
43215 (614) 716-: (614) 716-" nkakins@z

43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@:
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@i
43215 (614) 644-6041 marlene@!
43226 614-430-7864 marmstron

43215-611 (614) 466-((614) 719 district16@
43215-611 (614) 466 (614) 719- district16@
43215-611 (614) 466-{ (614) 719- district29@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719- district29@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719 district58@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-: district58@
43215-611 (614) 644-¢ (614) 719+ district88@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-¢ wpcoley2@

45013 (614) 644-¢ (614) 719-¢ district54@

43215 614-466-8550 margaret.c
43215-6111 district81@
43215-6111 district81@

43226 (614) 430-- (614) 846-' zanetdanie
43206 614-425-5668 heather_de
45208 513-533-2¢513-533-2990
43215-330 (614)221-4 (614)221-8 Roger.Gei¢
43081 anne@ann
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-t district23@
43215-611 (614) 466-¢ (614) 719-¢ district23@
45140 513-703-6227 rebeccahei
43215 (614) 461-¢(614) 461-¢ vichip@gp:
43215 614-227-5¢614-408-8¢ BruceC.Jol
43215 (614) 644-t (614) 719-(SD19@ser
43215 (614) 644-¢(614) 719-(SD19@ser
43215 614-466-1507 karajoseph
43212 (614) 395 £(614) 827- edward.kox:
43215 614-923-9770
43212 614-487-71614-827-7¢ megan.las!
43215 614-204-02614-224-4¢ greg@bucl
43215-2373 phloeffelm:
43215-611 (614) 644 (614) 719-!district35@
43215-611 (614) 644-¢(614) 719-. district35@
45324 (614) 644-¢ (614) 719-district70@
45324 (614) 644-¢(614) 719- district70@
43215 (614) 461-4014 jmcgee@o
45424 937-222-3¢(614) 719-Ismorgan@
45157 (614) 466-t (614) 466-{ SD14@ser
45202 (513)983-6 (513) 983-( prentiss.m(
45040 (513) 229-¢ (513) 229+ jrabenold@
43212 614-406-6¢614-488-3° brian.roser
43215-611 (614) 466-" (614) 719-t districtd6@
43215 (614) 466-¢ (614) 466- seitz@taftl:
43215-611 (614) 466-{ (614) 719-(district05@



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

45701 (740) 593~ (740) 593-( vedder@ot
45701 (740) 593-% (740) 593-(vedder@ot
43215 (614) 223-:(614) 223- pw3834@:



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

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:30 PM
To: kristian@21consultinglic.com
Subject: RE: ALEC

Attachments: OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls

Here you arel

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

----- Original Message-----

From: kristian@2lconsultinglic.com [mailto:kristian@2iconsultingllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: ALEC

Hi Kara,

Looking for a list of the ALEC attendees that are going to New Orleans, if you could help me
out that would be great.

Thanks,

Kristian Brown

Intern

21 Consulting, LLC

Cell: (614) 653-5013

Email: kristian@2lconsultingllc.com

161
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:27 PM
To: Spencer, Kitrina

Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Attachments: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Oops! Sorry about that! Here you go!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phomne: (614) 466-1507

From: Spencer, Kitrina [mailto:Kspencer@Calfee.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Kara,

Josh’s last name is Sanders, but it’s listed it as ‘Saunders’ in your chart. If it’s not too much trouble, would you mind

changing that? Thank you!

Kitrina A. Spencer
Legal Secretary
kspencer@calfee.com
614.621.7110 Phone
614.621.0010 Fax

Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP
1100 Fifth Third Center

21 East State Street
Columbus, OH 43215-4243

V-card | www.calfee.com

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential and legally privileged information from the law firm of Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic mail transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
me by telephone immediately. Nothing contained herein or in any attachment hereto is intended to be used, or can be used, to avoid penalties imposed under the

Internal Revenue Code.

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org; Spencer,

Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel
Subject: RE: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
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Oops, made one mistake. Use this schedule instead.

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:45 PM

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; '"WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSL)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org’; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
'Cynthia Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here’s the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the
Hospitality reception from 6:30 — 8:30. I'm not sure what it will be, but we might want to schedule dinner a little
later incase people want to attend that first. But whatever you want to do, just let me know times and locations
so that | can put it into everyone’s personalized schedule.

Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sv. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

172



dg 3 wnijo11ad HO SI12Y10 % 9[9eD wdg aloyag b Apuy ‘uosdwoy]
SJapues ysor SIayl0 B 9|qe) T [SeYdIN ‘ouejzuils
dg B wnjjoyad HO S19Yl0 B ||qe) C A1sar ‘uoyagais
Siopues ysof $I9410 B sjqe) T g ‘zuas
SJ9Y30 8 3|qe) SJ9Y10 18 Yooy wdg auojag T eleqJeq ‘sieas
SJI9Y10 B 9|qe) SJ49yl0 8 Yoo [4 wo] ‘sneyaiN
SI13Y10 % 9|ge) SI9U10 9 YooYy X 7 poJier ‘Uile
dg 13 wnijoslad HO SJ9UI0 % 9JgeD uoouwlayy 7 uoy ‘Seep
SI9Yl0 7 9[qe) $J19410 3 Yooy weQe:ot T ese) ‘ydasor
uunQg ueas SI9Y10 % 3[qeD Fa suy ‘uepuor
AepLi4 |13un aaLUE L UOAN e ‘UuewynH
dg 13 wnljoliad HO SI13Y10 W) 9|9ed WweQgc:ot 7 JAI3YD ‘uBWISSOID
SI3U10 W 9|qe) SJI3YI0 3 Y20y weQg:01 T duuy ‘sajezuon
Si19pues ysor SI19Y10 % 9]9e) 7 X9y ‘dapodyosweq
uung ueas SJ19U10 R 9[qe) wdg alojag T ASaeN ‘Upuo)

dg 13 wniosnad HO SJ19Y310 8 9|qeD Asunno) ‘squio)
SI19Y310 B 3|qed SI9YL0 7§ Yooy C g ‘Asj0)
$13Y10 g 9qed S19Y10 8 Y20} X T Auueq ‘dgng
dg 13 winijoJiad HO SI9Y10 B 9[geD A11a] ‘asoogq
S19U30 % 9|qe) SI9Y310 R Yooy SI9Y10 g 9|qe) v no1 ‘Buissalg
dg ¥ wnioJiad HO SI3Y10 % 3|ge) 7 ueN “Uaveq
uung uess SI3Y10 R 9|ge) 4 audle ‘Dis|aIUY
SI3YI0 W 9|ge)D SI9Y10 1 Y20y wdot b uyor ‘swepy

Yy 8ny sinyy

pJ€ “3ny ‘pam

pug '8ny ‘sen}

1ST 'Sny ‘uop

s|ielaQ |eAlly J03ejsi8a

s1sano |ejo]

JIaqWIBIN




Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 3:52 PM
To: Zach Holzapfel

Subject: FW: Update

Attachments: OH AM11 Attendees.xls
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 3:51 PM
To: Zach Holzapfel

Subject: OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls

Attachments: OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls
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PRE
Rep.
Rep.

Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Sen.
Rep.
Rep.
Mr.

Ms.

Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Mr.

Sen.
Mrs.
Mr.

Mrs.
Rep.
Rep.

Sen.
Mr.
Mr.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Rep.
Mr.

FIRST
John
Marlene
Marc
Nan
Peter
Louis
Terry
Danny
William
Courtney
Rex
Zane
Heather
Anne
Cheryl
Mait
Bruce
Kris
Kara
Edward
Megan
Ronald
Jarrod
Jonathon
Tom
Mike
Brian
Barbara
Gerald
Michael
Andrew
Lynn
Paul

LAST_NAME
Adams
Anielski
Armstrong
Baker
Beck
Blessing
Boose
Bubp
Coley
Combs
Damschroder
Daniels
Densmore
Gonzales
Grossman
Huffman
Johnson
Jordan
Joseph
Kozelek
Lashutka
Maag
Martin
McGee
Niehaus
Prentiss
Rosen
Sears
Stebelton
Stinziano
Thompson
Wachtmann
Weirtz

COMPANY
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature

Ohio Legislature

Ohio House of Representative

Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature

ST PHONE

OH (614) 466-1507
OH (614) 644-6041
OH 614-430-7864
OH (614) 466-0961
OH (614) 644-6027
OH (614) 466-9091
OH (614) 466-9628
OH (614) 644-6034
OH (614) 466-8550
OH (614) 644-6721
OH

Ohio Rural Electric Cooperative OH (614) 430-7851

Merck & Company, Inc.

Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
BP

Ohio Legislature

OH 614-425-5668
OH

OH (614) 466-9690
OH (614) 466-9624
OH 614-227-5805

OH (614) 644-6711
OH 614-466-1507

Time Warner Cable, Midwest ROH (614) 395 5068

Time Warner Cable
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature

OH 614-487-7713
OH (614) 644-6023
OH (614) 644-6020

Ohio Cable Telecommunication OH (614) 461-4014

Ohio Legislature

Procter & Gamble Company

Purdue Pharma L. P.
Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature

Ohio Legislature
Ohio Legislature
AT&T

OH (614) 466-8082
OH (513)983-6760
OH 614-406-6506

OH (614) 466-1731
OH (614) 466-8100
OH

OH (614) 644-8728
OH (614) 466-3760
OH (614) 223-4145



EMAIL
karajoseph@netzero.net
marlene@marlene-anielski.com
marmstrong@buckeyepower.com
district16@ohr.state.oh.us
district67@ohr.state.oh.us
district29@ohr.state.oh.us
districts8@ohr.state.oh.us
district88@ohr.state.oh.us
wpcoley2@msn.com
districtb4@ohr.state.oh.us
district81@ohr.state.oh.us
zanetdaniels@gmail.com
heather_densmore@merck.com
anne@annegonzales.org
district23@ohr.state.oh.us
district04@ohr.state.oh.us
BruceC.Johnson@bp.com
SD19@senate.state.oh.us
karajoseph@netzero.net
edward.kozelek@twcable.com
megan.lashutka@twcable.com
district35@ohr.state.oh.us
district70@ohr.state.oh.us
jmcgee@octa.org
SD14@senate.state.oh.us
prentiss.m@pg.com
brian.rosen@pharma.com
district4d6@ohr.state.oh.us
districtO5@ohr.state.oh.us
mstinziano@citizensforstinziano.com
district93@ohr.state.oh.us
district75@obhr.state.oh.us
pw3834@att.com



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTS!); Gary Koch;
flemingt@api.org; Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)'; 'Gary Koch'; 'flemingt@api.org’; 'Spencer, Kitrina';
'Cynthia Galloway'; 'Christie Angel'

Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Here's the dinner schedule, everyone! Let me know if you have any questions. Wednesday has the
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

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI); Gary Koch; flemingt@api.org;
Spencer, Kitrina; Cynthia Galloway; Christie Angel

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
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121383 LM Rep. Todd M. McKenney 12/31/2012
120736 LM Rep. Robert P. Mecklenborg 12/31/2012
103238 LM Sen. Tom Niehaus 12/31/2012
106742 LM Sen. Thomas F. Patton 12/31/2012
120765 LM Rep. Kristina D. Roegner 12/31/2012
121312 LM Rep. Cliff Rosenberger 12/31/2012
117032 LM Rep. Margaret Ann Ruhl 12/31/2012
120856 LM Sen. Tim Schaffer 12/31/2012
115766 LM Rep. Barbara R. Sears 12/31/2012
111903 LM Sen. William Seitz 12/31/2012
115746 LM Rep. Todd A. Snitchler 12/31/2012
117014 LM Rep. Peter Stautberg 12/31/2012
112899 LM Rep. Gerald L. Stebelton 12/31/2012
121240 LM Rep. Michael Stinziano 12/31/2012
120772 LM Rep. Andrew M. Thompson 12/31/2012
110021 LM Rep. Joseph W. Uecker 12/31/2012
6079 LM Rep. Lynn R. Wachtmann 12/31/2012
109602 LM Sen. Mark D. Wagoner, Jr. 12/31/2012
121460 LM Rep. Ronald E. Young 12/31/2012
61
2014
117029 LM Rep. David E. Burke 12/31/2014
122072 LM Sen. Frank LaRose 12/31/2014
2
2016
112451 LM Rep. Matt Huffman 12/31/2016
1
OH Total 67
LM Total
OH 67 67
Total 67 67
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: FW: Update

Attachments: OH AM11 Attendees.xls; OH LMs.xls
Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Update

Sorry, Kara. I'm working on updating your goals for next year and attached the wrong document. So, you get a preview
of what we're going to send out next week! Anyway, here are your attendees and current members.

Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: RE: Update

I'm sorry, | need meeting attendees. If you could also throw in my membership list, I'll see what can be done to
increase the numbers on that for you...

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:03 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Update

Here you go!
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: Update

Laura,
Could you please send me an updated list for ALEC attendees?
Thank you!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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Current ALEC Members 6/28/2011
Paid Thru Date:

State: OH
2011
118983 LM Rep. Peter A. Beck 12/31/2011
109032 LM Rep. Courtney E. Combs 12/31/2011
15759 LM Rep. Jay Hottinger 12/31/2011

3
2012
112197 LM Rep. John Adams 12/31/2012
5988 LM Rep. Ron Amstutz 12/31/2012
120762 LM Rep. Marlene Anielski 12/31/2012
112876 LM Sen. Kevin Bacon 12/31/2012
117005 LM Rep. Nan A. Baker 12/31/2012
117034 LM Rep. Troy Balderson 12/31/2012
112464 LM Rep. William G. Batchelder, 111 12/31/2012
35090 LM Rep. Louis W. Blessing, Jr. 12/31/2012
117023 LM Rep. Terry R. Boose 12/31/2012
121006 LM Rep. Andrew O. Brenner 12/31/2012
109519 LM Rep. Danny R. Bubp 12/31/2012
122704 LM Jim Buchy 12/31/2012
122538 LM Rep. James Butler 12/31/2012
15786 LM Rep. John A. Carey, Jr. 12/31/2012
110016 LM Rep. William P. Coley, II 12/31/2012
123120 LM Rep. Margaret K. Conditt 12/31/2012
121496 LM Rep. Rex A. Damschroder 12/31/2012
106760 LM Sen. David T. Daniels 12/31/2012
117022 LM Rep. Timothy Derickson 12/31/2012
120956 LM Rep. Michael Dovilla 12/31/2012
103243 LM Sen. Keith L. Faber 12/31/2012
117037 LM Sen. Karen L. Gillmor 12/31/2012
120761 LM Rep. Anne Gonzales 12/31/2012
111902 LM Rep. Bruce W. Goodwin 12/31/2012
103236 LM Sen. Tim J. Grendell 12/31/2012]|
117010 LM Rep. Cheryl L. Grossman 12/31/2012
117030 LM Rep. Robert D. Hackett 12/31/2012
122761 LM Christina Hagan 12/31/2012
115745 LM Rep. David L. Hall 12/31/2012
121489 LM Rep. William Hayes 12/31/2012
111885 LM Rep. Clifford Kime Hite 12/31/2012
103210 LM Sen. Jim Hughes 12/31/2012
112891 LM Sen. Shannon Jones 12/31/2012
117004 LM Sen. Kris Jordan 12/31/2012
121267 LM Rep. Casey Kozlowski 12/31/2012
121326 LM Rep. Allen Landis 12/31/2012
117017 LM Sen. Peggy B. Lehner 12/31/2012
115783 LM Rep. Ronald Maag 12/31/2012
122119 LM Sen. Gayle L. Manning 12/31/2012
115744 LM Rep. Jarrod B. Martin 12/31/2012
117028 LM Rep. Jeffrey A. McClain 12/31/2012
112629 LM Rep. Ross W. McGregor 12/31/2012




Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:01 PM
To: Mike Toman

Subject: RE: ?

Attachments: OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls

Here you are!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Mike Toman [mailto:mtoman@thesuccessgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:11 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: ?
Kara:

Hope you’re well. As a follow up, do you have the ALEC RSVP list...

Thanks in advance and have a great weekend.

Regards,
Mike Toman
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
Matt
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

H (614) 466-9091

H (614) 466-9628
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
district67 @ohr.state.oh.us
district29@ohr.state.oh.us
district58@ohr.state.oh.us
district88@obhr.state.oh.us
wpcoley2@msn.com
district54@ohr.state.oh.us
district8 1@ohr.state.oh.us
zanetdaniels@gmail.com
heather_densmore@merck.com
anne@annegonzales.org
district23@ohr.state.oh.us
district0O4@chr.state.oh.us
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
district46@ohr.state.oh.us
districtO5@ohr.state.oh.us
mstinziano@citizensforstinziano.com
district93@ohr.state.oh.us
district75@ohr.state.oh.us
pw3834@att.com



Joseph, Kara

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Here’s the latest list.

Joseph, Kara

Thursday, June 16, 2011 11:53 AM
Lashutka, Megan
OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls
OH-AM11%20Attendees(1).xls
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:05 PM
To: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)
Subject: FW: Attendee list

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
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Attendee list

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
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: Attendee list
Laura,
Could you send me an updated list of attendees for New Orleans?
Thank you!
- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
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Phone: (614) 466-1507
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PREFIX FIRST_NAME LAST_NAME COMPANY

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

Ohio Rural Electric Cooperatives, Inc.

Merck & Company, Iinc.

BP

Time Warner Cable, Midwest Region
Time Warner Cable

Ohio Legislature

Ohio Cable Telecommunications
Procter & Gamble Company

Purdue Pharma L. P.

PHONE
(614) 466-1507
614-430-7864
(614) 466-9091
(614) 430-7851
614-425-5668
614-227-5805
(614) 395 5068
614-487-7713
(614) 644-6020
(614) 461-4014
(513)983-6760
614-406-6506



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
jmecgee@octa.org
prentiss.m@pg.com
brian.rosen@pharma.com



Joseph, Kara

From: ' Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:20 PM

To: '‘Danielle Muckley'

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Attachments: Terhar 2011-12.pdf; Hill 2011-12.pdf; Peterson 2011-12.pdf

Sure! I've attached the checks from three of my members, and a fourth, Rep. Craig Newbold, signed up
directly. Are you now handling memberships?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckley@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

I was told of your fabulous work this week and you are true to the stories I've been told! Thank you so very
much for all your hard work! So I can make sure our records are clean, can you send me the 4 new names
you've added? I know our registration department is going through the rush of registrations we received this
week and I'll send you an updated list when they finish so you can see who we have as registered.

Thanks again!

Danitelle Muckley

Manager of Member Relations
American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Direct Line: 202-742-8528

Cell: 202-997-4857

Fax: 202-466-3801

Email: dmuckley@alec.org

www.alec.org

Upcoming ALEC Meetings:

2011 States & Nation Policy Summit
Phoenix, AZ, November 30 - December 2, 2011
REGISTER HERE!

2012 Spring Task Force Summit
Charlotte, NC, May 11, 2012

ALEC's 39th Annual Meeting
Salt Lake City, UT, July 25-28, 2012
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From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:11 PM

To: Danielle Muckley; Kozelek, Ed; adamshd78@woh.rr.com
Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Hi, Danielle!

We have around 11 - 12 members going to ALEC. Two of them are brand new members of ALEC. | only have
a handful of ALEC members that haven’t responded to me about attending the conference, so | think we're
about maxed out there. In the past 2 weeks I've added 4 new members to our membership roles. We've also
had a letter go out to the remaining non-member Republican Senators encouraging them to join ALEC. | will,
of course, work on the remaining handful of House Republicans who haven’t yet joined ALEC.

But as you can see, | think we've got it well in hand!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Danielle Muckley [mailto:dmuckley@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:50 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; adamshd78@woh.rr.com

Cc: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Many thanks, Ed!

Kara, I appreciate any assistance with the below - and feel free to contact me if I can reciprocate the help.

Best,
Danielle

Danielle Muckley

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

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:43 PM

To: Danielle Muckley; adamshd78@woh.rr.com

Cc: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Hi Danielle:

I've cc’d Kara Joseph who has a better handle on attendance and prospective members.
We expect a good turnout and just recently did a solicitation for prospective members.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:45 PM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Good Afternoon!

I wanted to follow-up to Laura’s email below by checking in with you both to see if you have any questions. I
think it'd be great if we could ramp up Ohio’s representation at this meeting so please continue to pass along
meeting information to everyone interested in attending. Additionally, I wanted to see if you all had any
prospective members you've been in contact with that I can assist with getting on board. Specifically, we're
trying to ramp up our Public Sector members before the end of the year so if you have anyone you need me to
reach out to please let me know as I'm happy to help.

Please feel free to contact me at any time as I'm more than happy to help!

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

From: Laura Elliott

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 12:29 PM

To: adamshd78@woh.rr.com; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Cc: Danielle Muckley; Chaz Cirame

Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

State Chairs Teleconference

A teleconference has been set for Monday, November 14™ at 3 p.m. Eastern to give you the opportunity to
speak with each other and your State Chair Board Representatives prior to the Board Meeting at this year’s
States & Nation Policy Summit. Dial-in information will be sent to you.

States & Nation Policy Summit Registration

Please encourage your members to register for the upcoming States & Nation Policy Summit. The deadline for
Standard Registration and housing is November 7™, After that time, we may not be able to secure housing for
attendees in the host hotel, which also means that they won’t get the host hotel discount on registration. Please
encourage your members to register prior to the November 7% deadline. We have attached a sample e-mail that
you can send to your members.

Renewing Legislative Members

If you have legislative members that have not renewed their membership after expiring 12/31/2010, they will be
dropped from the rolls prior to SNPS. A staff member will be reaching out to you soon to discuss these
members before we drop them from your rolls. Please make a final attempt to reach out to these members and

get them to renew.

SNPS Scholarships

ALEC is providing States & Nation Policy Summit Scholarships for new attendees again this year. ALEC
provides $2,000 in scholarship money per state for new attendees. Usually, this is divided up into 2
scholarships of $1,000 apiece. These can be broken into smaller scholarships if needed — for example, 4
scholarships of $500 each.

Attendees must be attending their first ALEC national meeting. They may have been to one of the academies or
something similar, but not to one of the “big 3” meetings: Spring Task Force Summit, Annual Meeting, or
States & Nation Policy Summit.

States & Nation Policy Summit Events
State Chairs Meeting — Wednesday, November 30™ from 9:00 to 11:00 a.m.
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Chairman’s Reception — Thursday, December 1* from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Attachments:

State Scholarship Account Activity/Balance
Legislative Members

Meeting Attendees

Sample Registration E-mail

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

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Thompson, Andrew

Subject: RE: ANDREW T - COLUMBUS 02AUG11
Attachments: Thompson Schedule.doc

You'll find your schedule attached. | will have it printed out for you and will give it to you in New Orleans.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Thompson, Andrew

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: ANDREW T - COLUMBUS 02AUG11

Any changes to the agenda? And do you have an itinerary for my dinner commitments? Do I need to respond to
Ed Kozelek re: the WW2 museum event?
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2011 10:04:15 -0400

To: Thompson, Andrew<Andrew.Thompson@ohr.state.oh.us>
Subject: RE: ANDREW T - COLUMBUS 02AUG11

Thank youl

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Thompson, Andrew

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 8:23 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Sabo, Michael

Subject: FW: ANDREW T - COLUMBUS 02AUG11

Kara: Here is the itinerary for my ticket for your information.
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From: DeltaElectronicTicketReceipt@delta.com [DeltaElectronicTicketReceipt@delta.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 8:18 PM
To: Thompson, Andrew
Subject: ANDREW T - COLUMBUS 02AUG11

ﬂ.g,lﬂ

ADELTA %

Your Receipt and Itinerary

ANDREW THOMPSON
729 6TH STREET
MARIETTA OH 45750

[l

(Scan this barcode at a Delta Self-Service Kiosk to access your
reservation.)

Thank you for choosing Delta. We encourage you to review this information before your trip. If you need to contact Delta
or check on your flight information, go to delta.com, call 800-221-1212 or call the number on the back of your SkyMiles®

~card.

Now, managing your travel plans just got easier. You can exchange, reissue and refund electronic tickets at delta.com.
Take control and make changes to your itineraries at delta.com/itineraries.

Speed through the airport. Check-in online for

your flight. 32 Chegk-in

Flight Information

DELTA CONFIRMATION #: GYXKEV
TICKET #: 00623543620490
Bkng
Day Date Flight Status Class City
Tue 02AUG DELTA 3828%* OK U LV COLUMBUS
AR MEMPHIS
*Operated by PINNACLE AIRLINES
Tue 02AUG DELTA 1227 OK U LV MEMPHIS
AR NEW ORLEANS
Sat 06AUG DELTA 801 OK U LV NEW ORLEANS
AR MEMPHIS
Sat O06AUG DELTA 4061* OK U LV MEMPHIS
" AR COLUMBUS

*Operated by PINNACLE AIRLINES
Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Deita Flightiine at 800-325-1999.

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the operating carrier on your

ticket.
Please review Delta's check-in Requirements and baggage guidelines for details.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 15 minutes before your scheduled departure time for travel inside

the United States.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 minutes before your scheduled departure time for international

travel.

For tips on flying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other battery-powered devices, please visit

http://SafeTravel.dot.gov.

Do you have comments about our service? Please email us to share them with us.
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Meals/ Seat/

Time Other Cabin
1150A *ox
1231P COACH
222P %
345P COACH
600A * ok
T17A COACH
847A * K
1130A COACH

Key to Terms
# - Arrival date different than departure
date

** - See Seats on deita.com

*** . Multi meals

*S$ - Multiple seats

AR - Arrives

B - Breakfast

C - Bagels/Beverages

D - Dinner

F - Food available for purchase
L - Lunch

LV - Departs

M - Movie

R - Refreshments - Complimentary
S - Snack

o v or o o ol oo oo o,



T - Cold meal
V - Snacks for Sale

|
|
}
I
%
i
i
i
]

Passenger Information

ANDREW THOMPSON

Billing Details

Receipt Information

Fare Details: CMH DL X/MEM DL MSY120.93UA14AONA DL X/MEM DL CMH120.93UA14A0ONA
USD241.86END ZP CMHMEMMSYMEM XF CMH4.5MSY4.5

Fare: 241.86 USD Form of Payment CA***kkikkik*xx()336
Tax: 51.94 TX
Total: 293.80 USD

NON-REF/$CHANGE FEE

NON~REF/$CHANGE FEE

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges and/or
credits may apply and are displayed in the sections below.

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your itinerary may require payment of
a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your
remaining reservation.

Detailed Tax Information

Total Tax: 51.94 USD
XF 9.00 7ZP 14.80 AY 10.00 UsS 18.14

Ticketing Details
Scan this barcode at a Delta Self-Service Kiosk to access your reservation.

TICKET #: 00623543620490

Issue Date: 07/17/11 Expiration: 07/17/12
Eﬂ Place of Ticket Issue: LAXWEB

Issuing Agent Id: DL/WW

Ticket Issue date: 17JUL11

Not Transferable

Save money when you Up to 40% off and earn Hotel Search by Hilton Up to 25,000 bonus miles.
book your next car or hotel 100 miles per day, (200 Worldwide. Plus, no annual fee for
at delta.com. miles per day for first year. Apply Now.

Medallion members).

¥4 HHONORS

£21. 000 PR AR
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Conditions of Carriage

Alr transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection carriers® is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They include
terms governing, for example:

» Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage or delay of goods and
baggage.

o  Claim restrictions, including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring an action against us

e Our right to change terms of the contract

e  Check-in requirements and other rules establishing when we may refuse carriage

»  Our rights and limits of our liability for delay or failure to perform service, including schedule changes, substitution
of alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting

» Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

You have received this e-mail because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via e-mail. If you would like to take advantage of other
Delta e-mail programs featuring special fares, promotions, information and flight updates, please visit: delta.com/emailprograms or delta.com/notifications.

COPYRIGHT INFORMATION This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lin'es, Inc. - Delta Bivd. P.O. Box
20706 - Atlanta, GA 30320-6001. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is strictly prohibited.

This is a post only email. Please do not respond to this message.
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ALEC Annual Meeting
New Orleans, LA

Schedule for Rep. Andy Thompson

Tuesday, August 2™

6:30pm — Time Warner
Mr. B's Bistro
201 Royal Street

Wednesday, August 3"

6:30pm — Cable & Others
Commander’s Palace
1403 Washington Avenue
(Sport coat required for men)

Thursday, August 4™

6:30pm — OH Petrolium & BP
Antoine's Restaurant
713 St. Louis Street

Friday, August 5"

2:30 — 5:30pm — Task Force Meeting
Commerce, Insurance and Economic Development

6 — 8pm Ohio Night
World War Il Museum
945 Magazine Street



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:55 AM
Subject: Attendees Arrival Date.xls
Attachments: Attendees Arrival Date.xls

Updated dinner list

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

Attachments: State Chair Goals - OH 2011.doc

Not what | requested, but interesting nonetheless.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Joan Adams
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
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STATE CHAIR GOALS - OHIO 2011

This sheet contains ALEC’s overarching goals for State Chairs and then details how your
state is doing and what the goals are for ALEC in your state.

el S

OHIO

1.

Increase Public Sector Membership

Increase Public Sector Meeting Attendance
Introduce and Enact ALEC Model Legislation
Increase Scholarship Fundraising

Increase Public Sector Membership — Ohio has done an excellent job of
increasing membership and ALEC would like to see these numbers increase even
further from 67 (or 51 percent) to 71 (or 54 percent).

a. GOAL: Bring on 4 new members.
Increase Public Sector Meeting Attendance — Ohio’s meeting attendance is
excellent and ALEC would like to see it continue at the same rates.

a. GOAL: Maintain meeting attendance rates.
Introduce and Enact ALEC Model Legislation — ALEC State Chairs take the
lead in encouraging and enabling their delegation to introduce and enact ALEC
model legislation in the state.

a. GOAL: Introduce and enact model legislation.
Increase Scholarship Fundraising — Ohio has brought in a great deal of
scholarship funding. Ohio needs to maintain fundraising to meet scholarship
needs.

a. GOAL: Maintain fundraising at a level that meets scholarship needs.



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:11 PM
To: Lora L. Miller

Subject: RE: ALEC in Cincinnati
Attachments: OH STFS11 Attendees.xls

There are a few others who have registered but are not yet on the list.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lora L. Miller [mailto:loram@ohioretailmerchants.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 3:26 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: ALEC in Cincinnati

Hi Kara,
Who are the legislators going to next week’s ALEC meeting?
Thanks!

Lora

Lora L. Miller

Director of Governmental Affairs & Public Relations
Ohio Council of Retail Merchants

50 W. Broad St., Ste. 2020

Columbus, OH 43215

614-221-7833

614-221-7020 (fax)

loram@ohioretailmerchants.com

GO BUCKS!

"One of the hardest tasks of leadership is understanding that you are not what you are, but what you're perceived to be by others." -
Edward L. Flom, CEO of Florida Steel '
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
Paui

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

- OH (614) 466-0961

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
districto4@ohr.state.oh.us
district81@ohr.state.oh.us
zanetdaniels@gmail.com
heather_densmore@merck.com
anne@annegonzales.org
district23@obhr.state.oh.us
district04@ohr.state.oh.us
BruceC.Johnson@bp.com
SD19@senate.state.oh.us
karajoseph@netzero.net
edward.kozelek@twcable.com
megan.lashutka@twcable.com
district35@obhr.state.oh.us
district70@obhr.state.oh.us
jmcgee@octa.org
SD14@senate.state.oh.us
prentiss.m@pg.com
brian.rosen@pharma.com
district46@ohr.state.oh.us
districtO5@obhr.state.oh.us
mstinziano@citizensforstinziano.com
district93@ohr.state.oh.us
district75@obhr.state.oh.us
pw3834@att.com



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:20 AM

To: John Adams - home

Subject: FW: Hi Kara - Will you make sure John gets this and either submits a check or gives me the
OK to list on my expenditure statement? Thanks. Ed

Attachments: JLEC ltr to Adams 5 22 11.docx

Importance: High

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phomne: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Hi Kara -- Will you make sure John gets this and either submits a check or gives me the OK to list on my

expenditure statement? Thanks. Ed
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
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May 22, 2011

The Honorable John Adams
Ohio House of Representatives
77 South High Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Dear Representative Adams:

Pursuant to Ohio’s Legislative Ethics Laws, [ must inform you ten days prior to filing my
JLEC Employer of a Legislative Agent expenditure statement of any amounts that I will
report as expended to you. This is due to be filed on Tuesday May 31, 2011. This
statement will list as the amount of food and beverages that I expended to you or on your
behalf in this reporting period ($12.86). If you do not wish for me to report this amount,
please remit a check to Time Warner Cable before May 31, 2011.

If you have any questions, you may call me at 614-827-7955, or on my cell at 614-395-
5068. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ed Hozelek

Edward F. Kozelek
Vice President, Government Affairs
Midwest Region



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:31 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: "~ Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: OHio Night

Attachments: Reds Game.xls

Gotcha. Okay, we'll cut it off. Here's what I've got. Megan, do you want to turn it in?

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:14 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: OHio Night

Not really. We r at capacity or darn close.

----- Original Message -----

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Wed Apr 20 14:09:24 2011

Subject: RE: OHio Night

Since we haven't turned anything in to ALEC, we've got as many as we want, I guess.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:09 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: Re: OHio Night

Do we have 3 left? If so then yes
Ed

----- Original Message -----

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan

Sent: Wed Apr 20 14:06:17 2011
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Subject: FW: OHio Night
We can give him three tickets, right?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

----- Original Message-----

From: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI) [mailto:pw3834@att.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: OHio Night

Three if possible.
Paul

----- Original Message-----

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:48 PM

To: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI)

Subject: RE: OHio Night

How many tickets do you want?

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: OHio Night

Kara:

I received an email from ALEC about the ball game next Friday night. Is our Ohio delegation
part of this event too? Anything I need to do to register for this event?

Thanks.
Paul

Paul L. Weirtz
AT&T Ohio

4th Floor

150 E. Gay Street
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Columbus, OH 43215
Phone: 614-223-4145
Fax: 614-223-4017
pw3834@att.com

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information,
which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable.
This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.
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Reds Tickets

Guest

Rosenberger

Adams
Joseph
Rhodes
Chichelli
Wilson
Whalen
Martin
Beck
Sears
Butler
Niehaus
Thompson
Roegner
Uecker
Coley
Bubp
Gonzales
Blessing
Huffman
Stinziano
Boose
Kozlowski
LaRose
Faber

Mecklenborg

Derickson
Doyle, Bob

NNRNNNRNRNNRRBNNRUUONRNNNERIR. R RBRR RN = ®

Won't be able to attend ALEC, but will attend the game.

Still must register

Per John's approval



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:48 PM
To: garygkoch@gmail.com
Subject: ALEC

Attachments: OH STFS11 Attendees.xls
Gary,

John asked me to forward this list of attendees. Rep. Blessing is also registered but not listed.

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
(614) 644-6041
614-430-7864
(614) 466-0961
(614) 466-9091
(614) 466-9628
(614) 644-6034
(614) 644-6721
(614) 430-7851
614-425-5668

(614) 466-9624
614-227-5805
(614) 644-6711
614-466-1507
(614) 395 5068
614-487-7713
(614) 644-6023
(614) 644-6020
(614) 461-4014
(614) 466-8082
(513)983-6760
614-406-6506
(614) 466-8100

(614) 644-8728
(614) 223-4145



EMAIL

karajoseph@netzero.net
marlene@marlene-anielski.com
marmstrong@buckeyepower.com
district16@ohr.state.oh.us
district29@pohr.state.oh.us
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

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Laura Elliott

Subject: Ohio Host Committee
Attachments: Doc1.doc
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:30 PM
To: dreinhard@calfee.com

Subject: ALEC Info

Attachments: Economic Impact Statement and Call Script for Sponsors.doc; Sponsor Levels and
Benefits.doc; OH STFS11 Attendees.xls v

Dan,
Rep. Adams asked me to send you the attached info.
Not listed on the attendees list but definitely attending are the following:

Rep. Blessing
Rep. Brenner

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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PREFIX |FIRST_NAMIDDLE_NLAST NANSUFFIX |COMPANY
Rep. John P. Adams Ohio Legislature
Rep. Terry R. Boose Ohio Legislature
Rep. Danny R. Bubp Ohio Legislature
Mr. Jim Butler Ohio Legislature
Sean Chichelli
Ms. Heather Densmore Merck & Company, Inc.
Rep. Timothy Derickson
Sen. Keith L. Faber Ohio Legislature
Mr. Roger Geiger National Federation of Independent Business (NFIB)
Rep. Anne Gonzales Ohio Legislature
Rep. Cheryl L. Grossman Ohio Legislature
Rep. Matt Huffman Ohio Legislature
Mrs. Kara Joseph
Mr. Edward |F. Kozelek Time Warner Cable, Midwest Region
Rep. Casey Kozlowski Ohio Legislature
Sen. Frank LaRose Ohio Legislature
Mrs. Megan Lashutka Time Warner Cable
Rep. Jarrod B. Martin Ohio Legislature
Mr. Matt Mayer The Buckeye Institute
Jonathon McGee Ohio Cable Telecommunications
Rep. Robert P. Mecklenborg Ohio Legislature
Bethany Rhodes Senator Lynn Wachtmann
Rep. Kristina |D. Roegner Ohio Legislature
Mr. Brian Rosen Purdue Pharma L. P.
Rep. Cliff Rosenberger Ohio Legislature
Rep. Barbara |R. Sears Ohio Legislature
Sen. William Seitz Ohio Legislature
Mr. Daniel Snider American Electric Power Company Inc.
Rep. Todd A. Snitchler Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO)
Rep. Gerald L. Stebelton Ohio Legislature
Rep. Michael - Stinziano Ohio Legislature
Rep. Andrew |M. Thompson Ohio Legislature
Rep. Joseph |W. Uecker Ohio Legislature
Rep. Lynn R. Wachtmann Ohio Legislature
Mr. Paul L. Weirtz AT&T
Jason Whalen
Erica Wilson
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AMERICAN LES%&%VBE(@G% CounNcIL

Resources for Ohio Spring Task Force Host Committee

Economic Impact Statement

On April 29-30, 2011, the American Legislative Exchange Council will be hosting its
Spring Task Force Summit in Cincinnati, Ohio. Nearly 500 state legislators and business
leaders from across the nation will be coming to Cincinnati to discuss proactive policy
solutions for the states. This is a unique opportunity to showcase Ohio’s economic
accomplishments. The conference is being held at the Hilton Cincinnati Netherland
Plaza, and attendees will be staying in Cincinnati for at least two days and many will be
attending a Cincinnati Reds game. This is a unique time for Ohio to have the attention of
state policy and business leaders from across the nation.

Call Script:

Hello, my name is and I am serving on the Host Committee for the
American Legislative Exchange Council’s (ALEC) Spring Task Force Summit being held
in Cincinnati April 29-30. Nearly 500 state legislators and business leaders from across
the nation will be in attendance, and we are trying to involve as many Ohio businesses as
possible. Although there will be legislators from across the nation, we are expecting a
higher attendance from Ohio and the surrounding states.

ALEC’s nine policy task forces and Board of Directors will be meeting during the day on
Friday, April 290%™ and the day will end with the Ohio Reception. This reception will be
the primary reception of the conference and is designed to highlight companies that are
either based in or do business in Ohio. We have sponsorship opportunities ranging from
$5,000 to $40,000, and as a sponsor, you would receive recognition in all meeting
materials and you would have the opportunity to network with nearly 500 legislators and
business leaders.

Can I count on your support to help display Ohio’s strong economy at this meeting?



AMERICAN LEGI HANGE COUNCIL

/]

IE

2011 Spring Task Force Summit
Sponsorship Opportunities & Benefits

April 29-30, 2011

Hilton Netherland Plaza — Cincinnati, Ohio

Board Reception SPONSORSHIP: $10,000
Task Force Luncheons SPONSORSHIP: $15,000
Ohio Reception $5,000, $10,000 AND $20,000 SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Co-sponsorships are available for all opportunities. We are looking for multiple Ohio
businesses to co-sponsor the Ohio Reception, which will be the primary reception of the event,
open to all attendees.

$40,000 Chairman
- Five complimentary Summit registrations
- Recognition in the Summit Program and signage at the Chairman’s Level

$20,000 Vice-Chairman
- Three complimentary Summit registrations
- Recognition in the Summit Program and signage at the Vice-Chairman’s Level

$10,000 President
- Two complimentary Summit registrations
- Recognition in the Summit Program and signage at the President’s Level

$5,000 Director
- One complimentary Summit registration
- Recognition in the Summit Program and signage at the Director’s Level

Name: Company
E-mail: Phone:
Address:
City: State:
$ 40,000 Chairman Sponsor $20,000 Vice-Chairman Sponsor

$10,000 President Sponsor $5,000 Director Sponsor

Return to: ALEC, Membership Dept., 1101 Vermont Ave., NW 1™ Fl., Washington, DC 20005
Questions, contact Chaz Cirame at 202-742-8517 or ccirame(@alec.org




Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:32 PM
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
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:05 PM

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
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: Update

Laura,
Could you get me an update again for Cinci? Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507
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PREFIX |FIRST_NAMIDDLE_NAME |LAST NAME |COMPANY
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
Rep. Todd A. Snitchler Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCQ)
Rep. Gerald L. Stebelton Ohio Legislature
Rep. Michael Stinziano Ohio Legislature
Rep. Andrew |M. Thompson Ohio Legislature
Rep. Joseph W. Uecker Ohio Legislature
Rep. Lynn R. Wachtmann |[Ohio Legislature
Mr. Paul L. Weirtz AT&T




Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:45 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: baseball invite draft

Made one change in red. There was an extra word. Other than that, it looks good!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:40 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: Fw: baseball invite draft

Hi Kara:
Does this look okay to you?

We're adding the Time Warner Cable logo and taking out the word "select"for food and beverages.

From: Kozelek, Ed

To: Lashutka, Megan

Sent: Thu Mar 31 11:50:04 2011
Subject: Fw: baseball invite draft

Can u and kara handle?

From: Rachel Rountree <rachel@donerfundraising.com>
To: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Thu Mar 31 11:46:52 2011
Subject: baseball invite draft
Hi Ed,

Please see the verbiage below. This would go out on the usual ALEC template in html format. Thoughts?

Best,
Rachel

E-mail Title: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

383



Please join ALEC for a night at the ballpark as the Cincinnati Reds take on the Florida Marlins!

When: Friday, April 29
Time: 7:10 p.m.
RSVP to: nnguyen@alec.org

ALEC will have access to the ballpark party decks where select food and drinks will be provided. Space is limited at
this special event, sponsored by Time Warner Cable, so be sure to reserve your free ticket now. Registered guests
are also invited to attend.

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we’ll get you a ticket to this exclusive area.

Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC's registration desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:14 PM
To: Chaz Cirame

Subject: RE: Fifth Third Bank

Thank you, Chaz!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Chaz Cirame [mailto:ccirame@alec.org]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Lashutka, Megan; rachel@donerfundraising.com; Joseph, Kara
Cc: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: Fifth Third Bank

Will call him today.

Chaz

Chaz J. Cirame

Senior Director of Membership and Development
American Legislative Exchange Council
202-466-3800 x236

Direct Dial 202-742-8517

FAX 202-466-3801

BlackBerry 202-557-8491
ccirame@alec.org

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW

11th floor

Washington, DC 20005

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Chaz Cirame; rachel@donerfundraising.com; kara.joseph@ohr.state.oh.us
Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Fifth Third Bank

Chaz, Rachel, and Kara: ,

Tom Ruebel with Fifth Third Bank is looking for options of a sponsorship for the ALEC Cincinnati event. Could
someone from ALEC call him with the details?
His number is 614-744-7631

Thanks,
Megan

Megan M. Lashutka
381



Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

Time Warner Cable

1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, OH 43212

(614) 487-7713 office
(614) 949-8419 cell phone
(614) 827-7925 fax

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary.
Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentally responsible.

From: Chaz Cirame [mailto:ccirame@alec.org]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; rachel@donerfundraising.com; Lashutka, Megan; kara.joseph@ohr.state.oh.us
Subject: We are a go

Have a good weekend-- ©

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Wilson, Erica

Subject: Bubp's info

Here you are, Erica!

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

I can't see his original password, so | had to reset it. He can change either or both once he logs in. They are case-
sensitive.

Username: district88@ohr.state.oh.us
Password:

Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott '
American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Laura Elliott
Subject: RE: State Chairs Mailing - OH

Laura,

Rep. Danny Bubp doesn’t know what his user ID and password are for registering on the website. Could you please send
me that info?

Thanks so much!

- Kara

XKara Joseph
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Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Minority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phomne: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; edward.kozelek@twcable.com

Cc: rgowdy@alec.org
Subject: State Chairs Mailing - OH

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALEC State Chairs
FROM: Laura Elliott, Membership Services Manager
RE: - Monthly Update
DATE: April 20,2010

Spring Task Force Summit
ALEC’s Spring Task Force Summit is on Friday, April 23™ in St. Louis, MO. Attached is a list of your
members who will be attending. We look forward to seeing you there!

Annual Meeting. -
ALEC’s Annual Meeting will be in San Diego on August 5-8, 2010. On-line registration will be up soon.

Attachments:

Current Legislative Members

State Scholarship Account Activity/Balance
Spring Task Force Summit Attendees

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at lelliott@alec.org or (202) 742-8527.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: ALEC Support

I'll send it today.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: FW: ALEC Support

Can you add this to the thank you note list?

Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

@ Time Warner Cable

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

From: Jeffrey T. DelLeone [mailto:jdeleone@ppsi.net]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Lashutka, Megan
Subject: ALEC Support
Ed,

First, | want to make sure you got my check from Crown Cork & Seal.

Secondly, is someone handling thank you notes? If so, | would like to have one sent to the Crown Executive who cut the
check. The executive’s name and contact information is:

Mike Dunleavy
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Vice President For Corporate Affairs
Crown Cork & Seal

One Crown Way

Philadelphia, PA 19154-4599

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeffrey T. DeLeone

Jeff DeLeone & Associates
137 East State Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Ph: 614-221-3700

Fax: 614-221-0858

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:01 PM
To: . Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: ALEC Support

Same address?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:58 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: ALEC Support

Jeff would like these two executives copied on the letter as well.

William T. Gallagher - Senior VP, Secretary, & Gen. Counsel
Richard Krzyzanowski — General Counsel Emeritus

Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

‘@ TimeWarner Cable’

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

Office of Rep. JoAn Adams
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

& Time Warner Cabl

e

1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, OH 43212

(614) 487-7713 office
(614) 949-8419 celi phone
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed '

Subject: FW: STFS Materials

Attachments: Economic Impact Statement and Call Script for Sponsors.doc; Sponsor Levels and

Benefits.doc

Ed,
Here’s the info on sponsorships.

- - Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Chaz Cirame [mailto:ccirame@alec.org]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: STFS Materials

Here you go. 1 will also call to follow up this afternoon.

Chaz

Chaz J. Cirame

Senior Director of Membership and Development
American Legislative Exchange Council
202-466-3800 x236

Direct Dial 202-742-8517

FAX 202-466-3801

BlackBerry 202-557-8491

ccirame@alec.oxrg

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW

11th floor
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed
Okay.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams

House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: FW: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed

See below.

Can we make sure the check is made out to ALEC-Ohio?

We can always have ALEC take the money out of the account if we don’t reach our Summit goal.
Call if you want to discuss.

Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Keaton, John A [mailto:John.Keaton@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: Re: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed

When we get the invoice from Kara.

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:24 AM

To: Keaton, John A

Subject: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed

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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: Fifth Third Bank

Megan,

Chaz did call them and sent them information, so could you have someone foliow up with them?
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

11lth floor

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

Chaz, Rachel, and Kara:
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

e Time W:

rner Cabler

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

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed
Working on it...

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: When are you going to pay your $20K to ALEC-Ohio? Ed

Do you want me to send it or do you have it covered?
Let me know.

Thanks

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
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mall in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Dodd, Stephanie; Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: ALEC Legislative Reception Update

Anytime between 10 — 11am works for me.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Dodd, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.dodd@twcable.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:28 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: ALEC Legislative Reception Update

Kara,
Ed and Megan are free to chat tomorrow between 10-11:30. Any time during that period work for you?

Thanks,
Stephanie

Stephanie L. Dodd
Executive Assistant to
Ed Kozelek, RVP Government Relations

@Time Warner Cable:

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

»

er Cables

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
this E-mail and any printout. :
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:58 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Accepted: ALEC call to discuss outstanding commitments
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: FW: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit
Ed,

What do you think? He has three kids. Shall | tell them they can buy the cheap tickets and we can get them
entrance into the suite? What are your thoughts?

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: amt@birdwatchersdigest.com [mailto:amt@birdwatchersdigest.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: re: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Kara: Sorry. If my kids come along, can we buy additional tickets? Jade's already signed up for the event; if the possibility
of their attending is out, | can make other arrangements.

Andrew M. Thompson

>Publisher

> Bird Watcher's Digest

> PO Box 110

> Marietta, OH 45750

> 800-879-2473 phone

> 740-373-8443 fax

> hitp://www.birdwatchersdigest.com

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:10 PM

;:bject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Please Read The Following, as it is important!

To all members attending the Spring Task Force in Cincinnati:

If you would like to attend this baseball game on Friday evening, April 29", please make your reservations
through me, NOT through ALEC!!

| need to know how many tickets you are requesting as soon as possible.
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If you haven't yet registered for the meeting but are planning on attending, please register as soon as possible.
THANK You!

Kara

Xara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: ALEC Meetings [mailto:meetings@alec.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Problem viewing this email? Click here for our online version

Please join ALEC for a night at the ballpark as the Cincinnati Reds take on the
Florida Marlins!

When: Friday, April 29
Time: 7:10 p.m.
RSVP to: nnguyen@alec.org

ALEC will have access to the ballpark party decks where select food and drinks will be
provided. Space is limited at this special event--sponsored by Time Warner Cable--so
be sure to reserve your free ticket now! Registered guests are also invited to attend.

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we’ll get you a ticket
to this exclusive area. Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC's registration
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desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

Sponsored by

AMErican LE&

American Legislative Exchange Council | 1101 Vermont Ave., NW 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005
ph: 202-466-3800 | fax: 202-466-3801 | Our website | Send to a friend

To opt.out of this newletter, please click here
To unsubscribe from all of ALEC's electronic communications, please click here

If you would prefer not to receive emails from us, go here.
Please send any comments about this email to kbuss@alec.org

POWERED BY
2
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Okay, sounds good.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

We will make sure they are taken care of. Just keep track of the ticket distribution and let’s not advertise what we’re
doing for him.

We’ll just deal with these on a case by case basis.

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

> http://www.birdwatchersdigest.com

From: "Joseph, Kara" <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:10 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Please Read The Following, as it is important!
To all members attending the Spring Task Force in Cincinnati:

If you would like to attend this baseball game on Friday evening, April 29", please make your reservations
through me, NOT through ALEC!!!

| need to know how many tickets you are requesting as soon as possible.
If you haven't yet registered for the meeting but are planning on attending, please register as soon as possible.
THANK YOU!!!

Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Jon Adams
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

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we'll get you a
ticket to this exclusive area. Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC’s
registration desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

Sponsored by

American Legislative Exchange Council [ 1101 Vermont Ave., NW 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005
ph: 202-466-3800 | fax: 202-466-3801 | Our website | Send to a friend

To opt out of this newletter, please click here
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

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Let me check.

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

Subject: Re: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Depends on who they are for.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>

To: Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Fri Apr 08 14:34:15 2011

Subject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Shall we give him his 4 tickets?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Pete Beck [mailto:pbeck@donohoocpa.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:37 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

I would like to get 4 tickets

Also why aren’t we going to Kings Island?

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
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RSVP to: nnquyen@alec.org

ALEC will have access to the ballpark party decks where select food and drinks will be
provided. Space is limited at this special event--sponsored by Time Warner Cable--so
be sure to reserve your free ticket now! Registered guests are also invited to attend.

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we'll get you a ticket
to this exclusive area. Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC’s registration
desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

Sponsored by

AMERICAN L

American Legislative Exchange Council | 1101 Vermont Ave., NW 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005
ph: 202-466-3800 | fax: 202-466-3801 | Qur website | Send to a friend

To opt out of this newletter, please click here
To unsubscribe from all of ALEC's electronic communications, please click here

If you would prefer not to receive emails from us, go here.
Please send any comments‘abauf this _eméil to kbuss@alec.org
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

350



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:34 PM

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

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@gahr.state.oh.us]
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
THANK YOu!!!

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

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit
Well?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Pete Beck [mailto:pbeck@donohoocpa.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:20 PM ‘

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

My daughter and a friend

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:00 PM
To: Pete Beck

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Who are the tickets for besides yourself and your wife?

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

If you would fike to attend this baseball game on Friday evening, April 29", please make your reservations
through me, NOT through ALEC!!!

| need to know how many tickets you are requesting as soon as possible.
If you haven't yet registered for the meeting but are planning on attending, please register as soon as possible.
THANK YOu!l!

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

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit
Done.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

We're going to have to get back to him as we’re supposed to limit it to 2 per legislator.
If supply exceeds demand we’ll make sure he gets 2 more.

How does that sound?

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
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:20 PM
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

From: Pete Beck [mailto:pbeck@donchoocpa.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:37 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

i would like to get 4 tickets

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

I need to know how many tickets you are requesting as soon as possible.
If you haven't yet registered for the meeting but are planning on attending, please register as soon as possible.
THANK You!!!

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

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we’ll get you a
ticket to this exclusive area. Tickets can be picked up when you check in at ALEC’s
registration desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

Sponsored by

American Legislative Exchange Council } 1101 Vermont Ave., NW 11th Floor, Washington, DC 20005
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:13 AM
To: John Adams

Subject: FW: ALEC Event in February
John,

You need to follow up on this.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:10 AM

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

From: Gilliam, Scott [mailto:Scott_Gilliam@CINFIN.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: ALEC Event in February

Ed:

That's a loaded question. It has crossed my mind but | haven’t thought about it too much. | have heard rumblings that
Rep. John Adams was on the hunt for large corporate dollars for the April meeting in Cincinnati but | haven’t been
hunted down yet.

To be honest, ALEC has never received much traction at my company since it has a broader, all-business constituency,
and is not specifically targeted to insurance like some other groups, i.e., NCOIL. That being said, the Cincinnati venue
might make us more prone to do more given the large number of Ohio legislators expected to attend.

Scott
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From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Gilliam, Scott

Subject: RE: ALEC Event in February

Thanks.
Have you or your company considered a bigger role for the ALEC meeting in Cincinnati on April 29"

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
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: ALEC Event in February

Ed:

It wasn’t forgotten; just stuck on my to do list. | have been on the business travel treadmill for the past few weeks. |
should have this processed in a week or so.

Scott

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Gilliam, Scott

Subject: ALEC Event in February

Hi Scott:

Hope all is well with you.

We still have not received your check for $1000 for the ALEC event we did in February.
Can you let me know when we should expect to receive?

Let me know if you need anything from us.

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:54 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: Cincinnati Call Lists

Yes, although you have a bit more than me.

And yes, Stautberg did sign up.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legistative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara
Subject: Cincinnati Call Lists

Ed and Kara:

Here’s what | found from my notes regarding the call lists for Cincinnati Sponsorships. Is this what you both recall?
P&G- Niehaus

Kroger- Seitz

Macy’s- Retail Merchants via Ed

5/3" — Stautberg (did he sign up for membership?)
Ashland- Blessing

AK Steel- Beck

Chiguita- Seitz

GE- Seitz

WalMart- Wachtmann

Western Southern- Hottinger, Hackett

Convegys- Niehaus

American Financial- Seitz and Beck
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Rock Gaming- Blessing and Chip Gerhart

Hospitals- Wachtmann and Bridget Gargan

Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

@ TimeWarner Cable®

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:17 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Cincinnati Call Lists

Ed,

| called Connie Nolder. She said she sent the check to you back in February. The check was by llene Sottile
with LKQ. But after looking at my list of people who’s checks have been deposited into our account, | don't see

it listed.
What do you want to do about that one?
John has phone calls into Bergdoll & Dever on Friday. He'll call them again today.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Cincinnati Call Lists

Where are we on getting the calls made?
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

From: LashUtka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, Aprif 11, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara
Subject: Cincinnati Call Lists

Ed and Kara:

Here’s what | found from my notes regarding the call lists for Cincinnati Sponsorships. [s this what you both recall?
P&G- Niehaus

Kroger- Seitz

Macy’s- Retail Merchants via Ed

5/3" — Stautberg (did he sign up for membership?)
Ashland- Blessing

AK Steel- Beck

Chiquita- Seitz

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: Cincinnati Cail Lists

Oops, sorry about my confusion. I've been riding John to call all of the members. Il follow up with him again
today.

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:18 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Cincinnati Call Lists

Thanks for that info. Il check on Connie.

I’m talking about the call lists for the upcoming event in Cincy? There are many good groups who legislators were
supposed to call.

Has it happened yet?

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

“Ed,

| called Connie Nolder. She said she sent the check to you back in February. The check was by llene Sottile
with LKQ. But after looking at my list of people who’s checks have been deposited into our account, | don’t see
it listed.

What do you want to do about that one?

John has phone calls into Bergdoll & Dever on Friday. He’'ll call them again today.

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

Ed and Kara:-

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

5/3™ — Stautberg (did he sign up for membership?)
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

®©Time Warner Cab

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Your thoughts? | think we should allow the Senate President to attend, don’t you?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Miller, Candice [mailto:Candice.Miller@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Monday,. April 11, 2011 4:20 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Hi Kara,

President Niehaus will be in Dayton all day on Saturday, but would like to attend the game. Is
registration needed?

Thank you.

Administrative Aide

Senate President - Tom Niehaus
The Ohio Senate - Senate District 14
Statehouse - Room 201

(614) 466-8082
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:27 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Right. Thanks!

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

Registration is NOT needed for the Prez.

However, let’s confirm that they know the game is on Friday night.
This message mentions Saturday.

Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line; 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed
Subject: FW: Baseball Game - Spring Task Force Summit

Your thoughts? 1think we should allow the Senate President to attend, don't you?

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Miller, Candice [mailto:Candice.Miller@senate.state.oh.us]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:20 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:02 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

I'm working on getting names on this side.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Lashutka, Megan; Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

We're still taking RSVPs.

We'll let you know ASAP what our number is.

Also, can you send us names so we know there is no redundancy?
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

From: Rachel Rountree [mailto:rachel@donerfundraising.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:30 PM

To: Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Over 100 people!

How many will you need? Want to make sure you are all taken care of before we reserve the
rest.

Thanks!

Rachel Rountree
Doner Fundraising
815 Brazos, Suite 701
Austin, TX 78701
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512.476.4403 office
512.233.2246 fax

————— Original Message-----

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2611 12:19 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Rachel:
This is great newsl!
How many people have responded?

Megan

From: Rachel Rountree [rachel@donerfundraising.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:16 PM

To: Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us
Subject: Baseball RSVP

Hi Megan and Kara,

Ed mentioned that you guys were collecting names from the Ohio delegation and staff to attend
the baseball game. How many tickets should we reserve for you guys? Do you have a list we can
see in order to make sure the tickets are handed out correctly?

There has been a great response and feel you guys will have a full house ©

Thank you again for doing this.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:31 AM
To: Keaton, John A

Subject: RE: ALEC Invoice

To Ed would be great.
Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Keaton, John A [mailto:John.Keaton@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 7:21 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: ALEC Invoice

Should this be mailed to you? Kozelek? ALEC?

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Keaton, John A
Subject: ALEC Invoice

John,
Here is your invoice!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Zach Davelaar; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Subject: RE: Ohio State Scholarship

Thank you!

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Zach Davelaar [mailto:zdavelaar@alec.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Subject: Ohio State Scholarship

Dear State Chairs, :
| am sending this email to let you know that we have received scholarship funds from the Ohio Hospital Association of
$1,000. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Zach

Zach Davelaar

Membership & Development/Public Policy Intern
American Legislative Exchange Council

1101 Vermont Ave NW, 11th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20002
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Event in February

John has spoken to them.

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

From: Gilliam, Scott [mailto:Scott Gilliam@CINFIN.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Event in February

Ed:

That's a loaded question. It has crossed my mind but | haven’t thought about it too much. I have heard rumblings that
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
Have you or your company considered a bigger role for the ALEC meeting in Cincinnati on April 29™?

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

Let me know if you need aﬁything from us.

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
prohibited and may be untawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of
this E-mail and any printout.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: ALEC Host Committee

Ed,

ALEC is requesting names to put down in the program as a thank you to these people on the host committee...

Who's names should we put down? | need this list by this morning, since ALEC will be going to print with the
programs.

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

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: ALEC Host Committee

Ed and Megan,

What do you think of this list?
Am | missing anyone?

Ohio Host Committee

Rep. John Adams

Ed Kozelek, Time Warner Cable
Megan Lashutka, Time Warner Cable
Senator Bill Seitz

Senator Tom Niehaus

Rep. Peter Beck

Rep. Lou Blessing

Rep. Danny Bubp

Rep. Bill Coley

Kara Joseph

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:14 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: ALEC Host Committee

If we don’t get a chance to talk today | propose the host committee consist of those legislators, staff and private sector
folks who worked on this meeting.

Any other suggestions?

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:29 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: FW: Baseball RSVP
Attachments: Reds Game.xls

I'm still taking numbers, but here's what I've got so far. Ed, Paul Weirtz was wondering how
many tickets they get. What should I tell him?

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:27 PM

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Good Afternoon everyone!

Wanted to circle back and see if you had a final number for us. We'd like to send out
confirmations this week. How many can we send out?

Everyone is really looking forward to it.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:36 PM

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us'
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Attached is the most recent. Since its first come first serve, a few people will be left off.
Confirmations will be sent out once we know how many are ok with you all.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Jloseph@ohr.state.oh.us
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us

Cc: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Rachel:
This is great news!
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

They are 3 staffers from here who are going to Cincinnati as our volunteers. Chichelli works
for the Speaker, Wilson works for Bubp and Whalen works for Uecker.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Thanks, this is 47 people.
Who is Chichelli? Wilson? Whalen?

For the private sector, Darryl Deaver and Yvonne Lesicko would like to attend the game Rick
Frank and Nick Lashutka are looking to register for ALEC and would like to attend the game as
well

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

To: ‘Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Good Afternoon everyonel

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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'Kara.Jloseph@ohr.state.oh.us'
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:61 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us
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

Thanks'!

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

To: Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Jloseph@ohr.state.oh.us
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

There has been a great response and feel you guys will have a full house ®

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:06 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2611 1:31 PM

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

-----Original Message-----

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: OHio Night

Okay. I think this is all of the tickets we'll need for the members.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: Re: OHio Night

Don't forget we have an extra suite and a few seats in the ballpark.
and see where we are. I want to help paul if we can.

----- Original Message -----

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Lashutka, Megan

Sent: Thu Apr 21 08:31:00 2011

Subject: RE: OHio Night

Gotcha. Okay, we'll cut it off. Here's what I've got.

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

————— Original Message -----

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
Phone: (614) 466-15067

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

I received an email from ALEC about the ball game next Friday night. 1Is our Ohio delegation
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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:12 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Megan,

Did you include tickets for you and Ed?

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Rachel Rountree; Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Hi Rachel:

We'll need 50 tickets for the Ohio legislative delegation.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us
Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Hey guys,

Just checking to see if you had an update I can give ALEC.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 1:27 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

Excellent. I think I might be getting about 10 more tickets from Duke, so we might have a
few more to send to ALEC.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

We're covered.

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

Everyone 1is really looking forward to it.
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

Over 100 peoplel

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

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 4:02 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

I think that's probably a good idea. We could always give them away at ALEC.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: Baseball RSVP

I'm thinking we should have some extras in case last minute OH legislators decide to attend.
I'11 double check with Ed on his thoughts.

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
281



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

To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan; Kara.Jloseph@ohr.state.oh.us
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

To: 'Kozelek, Ed'; 'Lashutka, Megan'; 'Kara.Jloseph@ohr.state.oh.us’
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:01 PM :

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

284



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
512,233.2246 fax

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information,
which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Time Warner Cable.
This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is ,
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

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:25 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Accepted: ALEC Baseball Event
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:08 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

| didn’t. Heard they might give something, but didn’t know.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:16 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: FW: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

| assume you already knew this.
Ed

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Ruebel, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Ruebel@53.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 7:33 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: Re: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

1k

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 09:56 AM

To: Ruebel, Thomas

Subject: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

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

This e-mail transmission contains information that is confidential and may
be privileged.

It is intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you receive this
e-mail in error,

please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not
the intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
this information

is prohibited. Please reply to the message immediately by informing the
sender that the

message was misdirected. After replying, please erase it from your
computer system. Your

assistance in correcting this error is appreciated.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Rachel Rountree; Laura Elliott; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

Laura and | were both there when it happened. It was right at noon and we were very busy.. He came up and
said he was registering for himself and 2 other people. We did tell him that we’d be happy to register him, but
we’d have to check on the other 2 people. Since he wasn’t on the guest list, we asked him who he spoke with
at ALEC. He had no idea. | asked him to wait and I'd do some checking for him, but he didn’t want to wait. He
just gave me his card and said never mind and left. | gave the card to Jonathan Moody later and he said he'd
take care of the issue. We thought it was strange that they were getting 3 people in for only a thousand dollar
donation.

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Joseph, Kara; Rachel Rountree; Laura Elliott; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: FW: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

See below.

Can someone find out what happened and send Tom a note of apology?
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
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

Ed — | was on vacation last week and just learned that the 3 guys we sent over to the ALEC luncheon on Friday were
turned away at the door because they were not on the attendee list, even though Ed Owens from our office e-mailed
John Moody on 4/22 RE: his attendance. I'm not going to send them the 1k donation. Not your issue — but | wanted you
to know. Weird approach to cultivating donors on the part of ALEC.
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Tom Ruebel :
Senior Vice President and
Director of Government Affairs
Fifth Third Bancorp

(614) 744-7631

From: Ruebel, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 7:33 PM

To: 'ed.kozelek@twcable.com'

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

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Time Warner Cable proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to Time Warner Cable. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.

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

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Rachel Rountree; Laura Elliott; Lashutka, Megan
Subiject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

My thoughts exactly. That’s what | wanted to find out and see if it was really approved.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Joan Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Rachel Rountree; Laura Elliott; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

Well who approved them getting to send 3 people for a lousy $1000?

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

Laura and | were both there when it happened. It was right at noon and we were very busy. He came up and
said he was registering for himself and 2 other people. We did tell him that we'd be happy to register him, but
we’d have to check on the other 2 people. Since he wasn't on the guest list, we asked him who he spoke with
at ALEC. He had no idea. | asked him to wait and I'd do some checking for him, but he didn’t want to wait. He
just gave me his card and said never mind and left. | gave the card to Jonathan Moody later and he said he’'d
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

See below. ‘

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

Ed — 1 was on vacation last week and just learned that the 3 guys we sent over to the ALEC luncheon on Friday were
turned away at the door because they were not on the attendee list, even though Ed Owens from our office e-mailed
John Moody on 4/22 RE: his attendance. I’'m not going to send them the 1k donation. Not your issue — but | wanted you
to know. Weird approach to cultivating donors on the part of ALEC.

Tom Ruebel

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
recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disfribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
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
sender that the : - :

message was misdirected. After replying, please erase it from your
computer system. Your

assistance 1in correcting this error is appreciated.
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Laura Elliott; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: FW: ALEC Demonstration
XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: WEIRTZ, PAUL L (ATTSI) [mailto:pw3834@att.com]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: FW: ALEC Demonstration

Kara:

You probably saw this article. Note that they are planning protests in New Orleans. Like we will be able to tell the
difference between them and the Bourbon Street revelers.

Paul

Paul L. Weirtz

AT&T Ohio

4th Floor

150 E. Gay Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Phone: 614-223-4145
Fax: 614-223-4017
pw3834@att.com

FYL

Note plans for protest in New Orleans.
http://www.dailykos.com/story/2011/04/29/971593/-Breaking!!-First-ever-demonstation-against-an-ALEC-
event-in-Cincinnati
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:44 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

Subject: RE: Callin #

Thank you!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Jorn Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed; Joseph, Kara
Subject: Call in #

Ed and Kara:
Below is the call in number and code for our call at 2:30.

888-898-9214 code: 8277955

Megan M. Lashutka
Director, Government Relations Midwest Region

@ TimeWarner Cables

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

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:47 PM
To: Laura Elliott

Subject: RE: ALEC Demonstration

No problem. They're so confused.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Laura Elliott [mailto:lelliott@alec.org]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Chaz Cirame
Subject: RE: ALEC Demonstration

Thanks for sending this to us! We really appreciate it.
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

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Laura Elliott

Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

Thanks, Laura.

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

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed; Rachel Rountree; Lashutka, Megan; Jonathan Moody; Chaz Cirame
Subject: RE: Did you guys ever do anything with ALEC? Ed

Jonathan and Chaz are working on this.

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

My thoughts exactly. That's what | wanted to find out and see if it was really approved.

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
we'd have to check on the other 2 people. Since he wasn't on the guest list, we asked him who he spoke with
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

Office of Rep. JohAn Adams
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

Ed — I was on vacation last week and just learned that the 3 guys we sent over to the ALEC luncheon on Friday were
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
attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.

This e-mail transmission contains information that is confidential and may
be privileged. .

It is intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you receive this
e-mail in error,

please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not
the intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, distributicn or use of the contents of
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: FW: ALEC OH Scholarship check
Ed,

What do you want to tell him?

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Robert Shrum [mailto:rshrum@alec.org]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 10:37 AM

To: edward.kozelek@twcable.com
Cc: District78; Joseph, Kara
Subject: ALEC OH Scholarship check

All,

| hope your week is off to a good start. Fantastic event in Cincinnati. Thanks to all of you for your help in making the
event possible!

Last week | received a $20K check from Duke listed as being for the OH scholarship fund. Initially | thought some of that
$20K when to the Cincinnati event. I've tried connecting with the Duke folks to find out specifically what the breakdown
on that was. Would any of you happen to know?

All the best,

Rob Shrum

Director of Corporate and Non-Profit Relations
American Legislative Exchange Council

1101 VermonIlAvenue, NW, 11" Floor
Washington, C 20005

Direct: (202) 742-8512

Cell: (202) 725-7764

Fax: (202) 466-3801

rshrum@alec.org

Join us for ALEC's meetings:

Spring Task Force Summit
April 29-30, 2011
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Cincinnati, OH

ALEC's 38" Annual Meeting
August 3-6, 2011
New Orleans, LA

States & Natidn Policy Summit
November 30-December 2, 2011
Scottsdale, AZ|
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Robert Shrum

Subject: RE: ALEC OH Scholarship check

I'll find out for you, Rob.

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

I hope your week is off to a good start. Fantastic event in Cincinnati. Thanks to all of you for your help in making the
event possible!

Last week | received a $20K check from Duke listed as being for the OH scholarship fund. Initially | thought some of that
S20K when to the Cincinnati event. I've tried connecting with the Duke folks to find out specifically what the breakdown
on that was. Would any of you happen to know?

All the best,

Rob Shrum

Director of Corporate and Non-Profit Relations
American Legislative Exchange Council

1101 VermonllAvenue, NW, 11 Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Direct: (202) 742-8512

Cell: (202) 725-7764

Fax: (202) 466-3801

rshrum@alec.org

Join us for ALEC’s meetings:

Spring Task Force Summit
April 29-30, 2011
Cincinnati, OI-‘

ALEC's 38" Annual Meeting
August 3-6, 2011
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New Orleans, LA

States & Natidn Policy Summit
November 30-December 2, 2011
Scottsdale, AZI
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:57 PM
To: Robert Shrum

Subject: RE: ALEC OH Scholarship check
Rob,

It's supposed to be slit 50/50.

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

1101 VermonliAvenue, NW, 11" Floor
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

ALEC's 38™Annual Meeting
August 3-6, 2011
New Orleans, LA

States & Natidn Policy Summit
November 30-December 2, 2011
Scottsdale, AZ]
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4:05 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: FW: ALEC OH Scholarship check

| didn’t think they’d say anything.

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Robert Shrum [mailto:rshrum@alec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: RE: ALEC OH Scholarship check

thanks

Rob Shrum

Director of Corporate and Non-Profit Relations
American Legislative Exchange Council

(202) 742-8512

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
event possible! '

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

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, 11" Floor
Washington, pC 20005

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 5:30 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Update

Thanks, do we need to still follow up on all of the highlighted names?

XKara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 5:29 PM

To: Joseph, Kara
Subject: FW: ALEC Update

Edward F. Kozelek

Vice-President, Government Relations
Time Warner Cable Midwest Region
1015 Olentangy River Road '
Columbus, Ohio 43212

Direct Line: 614-827-7955

Cell: 614-395-5068

From: Dodd, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:21 PM
To: Kozelek, Ed; Lashutka, Megan
Subject: ALEC Update

We received a S5k check from Penn National.

Thanks,
Stephanie

Stephanie L. Dodd
Executive Assistant to
Ed Kozelek, RVP Government Relations

@Time Warner Cable-

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

Go Green! Print this email only when necessary. Thank you for helping Time Warner Cable be environmentaily
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

Subject: RE: Hi Kara -- Will you make sure John gets this and either submits a check or gives me the

OK to list on my expenditure statement? Thanks. Ed

Will do! Thanks!

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

. Subject: Hi Kara -- Will you make sure John gets this and either submits a check or gives me the OK to list on my
expenditure statement? Thanks. Ed '

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

248



Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Cc: Dodd, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Hi Kara -- Will you make sure John gets this and either submits a check or gives me the

OK to list on my expenditure statement? Thanks. Ed

Ed,
John said he doesn’t care if you report it.
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

Importance: High '

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

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:12 PM

To: Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: Early Bird Registration Rate ends TOMORROW

© Good for you. | still need to register. |did get Laura Elliott to allow me to register for the $150 guest rate
instead of the $650 Legislative Staff rate. It'll save our fund $500!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: Re: Early Bird Registration Rate ends TOMORROW

Already did
Xoxo

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
Sent: Mon Jun 06 14:58:46 2011
Subject: FW: Early Bird Registration Rate ends TOMORROW

Don’t forget to register for the ALEC conference!!!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Onio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

Problem viewing this email? Click here for our online version
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REGIST INE 7, 20

Early Bird Registration Rate ends TOMORROW!

Early Bird Registration Rate ends TOMORROW!
Register before attendee costs go up!

You’'ll also receive an additional $S100
reimbursement by reserving your hotel
room at the New Orleans Marriott!
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:43 PM

Subject: Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT
Attachments: Final legislator 2011 ALEC OHIO NIGHT .pdf

You're invited to

ALEC OHIO NIGHT

National World War Il Museum

945 Magazine Street New Orleans, LA

Friday, August 5, 2011 6:00PM-8:00PM

The National World War II Museum will be closed to the public, and open to Ohio Night attendees Please join us for
food and beverages at this historical site

Spouses and children are welcome
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RSVP by July 29, 2011 to Ed Kozelek, ALEC Ohio Private Sector Chair at OhioALECrsvp@live.com
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Joseph, Kara

From: Joseph, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:16 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed
Subject: FW: ALEC Dinner Details

Megan and Ed,

| want to give you guys first dibs at dinners, if you're planning on having any. Let me know!
Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Spencer, Kitrina [mailto:Kspencer@cCalfee.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Thank you for the list, and | will let you know if any other legislators are going to attend the dinner. Also, | spoke with
Josh and he mentioned that, if Representative Adams plans on attending dinner, you are welcome to join.

Please let me know if you can confirm dinner either way.

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
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From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@obhr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Spencer, Kitrina

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Here’s the list. Let's keep in touch and let me know who has RSVP’d. Thanks so much!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Spencer, Kitrina [mailto:Kspencer@Calfee.com] '
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Joseph, Kara

Subject: ALEC Dinner Details

=

hat: Legislator Dinner with Josh Sanders and some representatives of Diageo
When: Thursday, August 4, 2011 at 7:00 pm
Where: Besh Steakhouse (inside Harrah’s casino: 8 Canal St., New Orleans, 70130)
Attending: Josh Sanders
Diageo representatives
Senator Bill Seitz
Representative Lou Blessing (not confirmed)
Representative Bill Batchelder (not confirmed)
Indiana and Michigan legislators (not confirmed)
*Most likely no more than 10-12 dinner attendees*

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:22 PM
To: Lashutka, Megan

" Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

I've not scheduled anything yet, so whatever you want!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Lashutka, Megan [mailto:megan.lashutka@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Kozelek, Ed

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Thank you.
| am setting up dinners now.

What do you have available?

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

CALFEE | V-card | www.calfee.com

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential and legally privileged information from the law firm of Caifee, Halter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic mail transmission is strictty prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
me by telephone immediately. Nothing contained herein or in any attachment hereto is intended to be used, or can be used, o avoid penalties imposed under the
Internal Revenue Code.

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Spencer, Kitrina

Subject: RE: ALEC Dinner Details

Here’s the list. Let's keep in touch and let me know who has RSVP’'d. Thanks so much!

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

What: Legislator Dinner with Josh Sanders and some representatives of Diageo
hen: Thursday, August 4, 2011 at 7:00 pm
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:33 PM
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
~ Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Joseph, Kara; Lashutka, Megan

Subject: Re: ALEC Dinner Details

U r the best. Working on wed and thurs dinners. Figured we could make it up on the fly friday nite since food will be at
Ohio night.

From: Joseph, Kara <Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us>
To: Lashutka, Megan; Kozelek, Ed

Sent: Tue Jun 21 16:16:19 2011

Subject: FW: ALEC Dinner Details

Megan and Ed,
I want to give you guys first dibs at dinners, if you're planning on having any. Let me know!
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

Here’s the list. Let’s keep in touch and let me know who has RSVP’d. Thanks so much!

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
Where: Besh Steakhouse (inside Harrah's casino: 8 Canal St., New Orleans, 70130)
Attending: Josh Sanders
Diageo representatives
Senator Bill Seitz
Representative Lou Blessing {(not confirmed)
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

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential and legally privileged information from the law firm of Calfee, Haiter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
use of the individual(s) identified as addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action in'réliance on the contents of this electronic mail transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
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
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in emror, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of

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

Okay, that’ll work!

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

From: Kozelek, Ed [mailto:ed.kozelek@twcable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:23 PM

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

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential and legaily privileged information from the law firm of Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP intended only for the
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

Here'’s the list. Let's keep in touch and let me know who has RSVP’d. Thanks so much!

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
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